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o e Hiawares, s &, Jifares dren, Tepr) qen TR TRl HXATeE, A Sieh a0 faxiia Teeres, Fehrl T a0 THISIH 9ol
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I O G, ST AT 317 G TIIeh! Ao faemetsh! gawrdr fogs! @t srar srdes fis franfore o S ue
o weemeedm ufq 79 Teerel fasrad Tre-e STEm TReh! © | STH feeedT I%) Traeens 31eF il THIfhall aHss ans |

93. VAR T U1 IRREAIGEaTs ol e
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(TR "@") 9IS 3 ST T Td HoelTelsh q ST1 o et @ STHTeh] TouTeish AiAfd hTaH T&ehIHT THIET ST foehrd Sishen! Trewersh FiAfaa
M T DT S | GHIET 3713301 fafq 2095/04/9R 912 FHHEIHE TUTC T2 W Foarearshare o Hoeiis ATl HrEary afehusht
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9. M ST g gttt Tg
9. it 39 yEIE S S -5, TS e Heareh
2. TS TS IS FHISHIUS -3¥, AHTTIR EECIGED HEATTH
3. ot fois o ST %, =TT LECIGED HEATIH
Y. ot foa ave AR - &, fadem LECIGED HEHTHR
K. oft Hsira gahre I -9, ShTEeh! LECIGED HAHIHR
% ft gl qes A &, el BECIGED HEAHTHR

QY. FRIARATE 3T U & [T

feehTe Siehehl HRITRETE 3TER U4 J&T HUeE TTHER Wl oA

" IR SIS YU Iig T aedl SAREedeh! Sl Shiveh] AnTadT gfg g ST Hegameh! IAwT |

= 989 Gerer qen fAar aftsor S fAaent Ster SeA e oy fimmee |

" IEE JIGHT NS ToH SGHEE T TIAD] &1 S Ut Hegarene faehma siehehl ST I+ T T8 |
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Fnfeien e Sqathfa, Trafd S T TEehRl STaEI=eh Sl Fraf S SHaede SU-HHfd T 9ifd, ST-aihfaee
e TRURI B | F0] FodTerdh Wi Giafaeese YT TR FURee T Hoarcis diifaeh] STTE- ohHl STHhRI TS TEide! e
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Sehen! frarfa qen Sfe S FRATE! TeTreh TRl FHARIEEAIE TRIE RIS Yehid e a0 Jomel! STt ST T SHaeema Saieh!
FHARIEEAIE T T+ Ha-=Teh! faehd TR Duel Control 1 Ha=Teh! fashma TR © | T S e yuen fafu= afafaes
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(%) TrEMdE 9fifa
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TSI TeEeh! TTeTIehl FIeTor 7T, STdfieh qer 3Tfead er@rIiierahen! fgfchen] T FaTRIRE T, STdfeh Tl JTed TramIRieihal
T TReh! HiqAGTHT SIS TR hithadgseh! SIRHT SeTthel TR YERehT ST SHAETITels e f&a, safien famror yorefient
THET q YA T4, el e ame gaam TRE Trera e gfaeeam siiesust Sithades T 33
HithaIdes TR T fEgUeht fS9M T Gerrageen! STEa TR GUR T STeeiTa—es a3 & qen Teares afafaers g g
ST T AR B | 3N g 2005/9% rafemr Sfier TRaTaiere AfHfaen! sew & (373) T2 8! o |

(@) SiEH e 9fyfd

ot S Toarets 4t fadet TS TSR Fodrersh 4t fetms Seee] U 9es, YoaTer fa9m THE 9& a0 Sifem
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(M) wHHAR Gan gfaen afafa
faem AT Toarers o GiSTa STl GaSTha ™l Y@ HERR Afgd 959, ol f99n e 9es a1 S
e fa9TT Y9 e dfad W4 T HHEr Jar giaen afafa @t © | 79 afafae e a1 e mek
TSI, FHHART STTHH TSI, HHART STRETT TSI THT T, HEIRTG TLETeh] THT W98 JARIEeeh T4, hHariers Ja TR
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e a1 fovero T Heuretess Aiafa Het Hidere 9T 7 T | THie snféis avHn wHErt dar gl giafast S8 ¥ (IR)
Th TR B |

() A IS0l THaRor et |ifa

faehTa ST ToaTeTe B, < TG JBegeh] HASThaHl Foaras o TEadl Teshey 9aed, SIfad SHaead faam yqa
H&H T Compliance & AML/CFT fam Y@ wew wfee @A Tk Trdfd Yoo e gt afifa Wenl © | a9 qfbfae
Tt ST TTesh Ufga Trerel faemm e fero qen ST T, UTesh Ufeem ISia aem Sefa Yoo TrawermT
g granTfaa SRashema T8 i faesroreRt anfi ifa famfor 7, gmfa st faamor ¥ 0%y ¥ gwfa e fAare
fremrerett 2093 T AU W Shehl 3T FAE9M . 9% STTUR TRUHT FHrRiEeh! THIET T+, T ra-erdT M=aiieh =i, HrEifary T
YR ATEEh] TATKIATRT TIeerso] TR STTavHeh GHRah] Tl Foarctsh WU THeT Fhra U7 T+ i 168 | T 96 005/9% A
i IR fraror et gfafas S8 ¥ (IR) Jeh a8 S |

9. HEARTA YR a1 IREFYIdreh] Soor
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JRUSTE%h! Tt TTa AT B T H STHISTHR! HITSATH TaeReh! foehd TRUh] | TN ] HRETE a9 FHIEHRT SATSeh] ol
TorenTa SR FodTeish TRIT T SHaEATa TR fafa= afafa ¥ su-afafa Srfire e &1 | Turel T Sihere ST Tshidhd A9 qer
1 yaferd A fom e foertd Siheht Fearetes qeil HHERISTE UIeiT T STTERUEE UTeil YUl T S ouTelsh Aiafd qe e
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Y, ST feeeH ufv = TR Sieh R GME a1 UG RIAIh SreHT 1YF 5 Y5E g W Bl TRieeas faverd I =R |
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ED) ST SaEATI Gl

SRt TEUl Tafafieean fafe= e SRaHes sTakiHred e 1 Sth Tdfa JeeHT SiGHEEaR! ST, Jearg a1 Hasea
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B | U T ShGRT TR Tehiegd 9 |, Y 1 ITet-Tehl sHaet Ui Eiel Temel Tes |

Sifey sFaETeH +ifd T uBRarees! Tasrl sEaem e T ge stfusrysifaca s ares afufam fafea ®er =1
HaTere QHfd STwaia SEH SEwad Fiifa, T gt fHare arfy gfbfa T eramaiiae 9ibfq qon ey e
T <Tfared |ifd, sl STgell Aifd, T e |fafd S gfafaes Branfae e =11

TR T SRt ge WAt SIaH SHaeoH {9 Wl B 1 SiaH A faun TiE Heurers WikT SiiEH STeeerd-
fafan! e gfaa T84 WA TaUH © | ey e e f9am ygee Qv Sifes sraeerdy afifaan s gfaae e
T e Wehl ® | WG Saera Afifaeh! e ik di9 AfeArd Uk Yok o T guamfas fawsreegs @d geryd
SINEHEEH ST T Hodlereh AIHITHT STl TTHR FHha fad qRarfe fasa TRus S

= aftfaes Arhd Sifem SHaTeryq Hifd, T qen Ga-=ers 319 Fael 1S, 73T Aifd TojaT qem EIEE T4, Aree qen uBhaee
AT T, e STl YfqagAes, TIChIferal faversu, Stress Testing, TR, T, YSehIY STUTd, SISTR fogerso T 3=
TEAYU SGHET Frafeed THEREls Sy Serea iafaar e ¥ fofrent ofi 391 7+ STaeen /W 3 |

W) Il SRGH ST

el SIREH eI o1 fahra dedn qaia fAfara srewen ®H © | il Widhd, Hoil JIEH, il Tgefl hEH
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fadem/frameee S aferl o1 SIfeH ST ardreRveh! gifedad TR B |

TR foRm SHHT YMERRT e SIEH SHaRAMA T Credit Risk Assessment Department, Credit Administration
Department, Collection, NPA & NBA Management Department, Risk management Department Hf3Ra HT B |

Sholl TTeh (el UThATHT T ST 58 o G4 9116 SHHEIeh] Gerdl Te- TR TRt e sisheht “Credit Authority Discreation
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B

T sl TRIET TN sl AR TT&T Tehel UTgeh HTHT ST&RMT Togal A Hwa1 HIfehT Tog0l sl hIEaee e Tad1 Sifew
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) TodTedd SEH STaETa_

FAH T g S g TEeh SifEHee T Faed Sifey ufq IgE Sifad &1 | ST STerars, ST g4 3Tai,
oAt STEherar, difde qatemmn aifd, sreieaae T sraherd], UREEEH sTquiar a1 Ffequl yRa fesetes s wafie 3
T T FRUA ST~ G ST FoaTele SHGH STeTIeh! ST Wi Siigq A€o Gfafd, siigd sHaeemos faum =i
T SEH ST 3T, T oared faum SRanferel wWenl © | Té 1o Godred faunTel 3 Seiesss 9 9a-ad T,
TR I oare ShaTsharTesen! ed e T4 T g sifey dfe TR fARieRorshT Friet oS |
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) SR SIRGH ST
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AT FSTEEh! TR T o TEATSH BT a1 STEHehT TR A9 T4 Stress Test T T Hifg TET TSR SI1GH HEATIAHRT
YU THT TS | ALCO ST U BeTthal aelt foiaee sifay sy afbfdaen! Sehan THd 91 T Sethel T4 TRUH B |

T) AT SEH SHerEemg-

Tt faehr Siehent faxita sTazemets Ufdeqe Yoma U SIfaed Q0 T Sehen! &rdar Gifyed 7+ fashma Sehen! 30 STaeemd I
ALCO < FHI FHIHT TXeTd] SFGHeR] {9 T4 I HIel g% WA TofAT 7T+ S T4a | faehma dehet Tred alerdl gfaegerdreh!
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TN SITEH AL TraeaT fafye Seeerds a1 Hereis Wa GHfaeeHl Sahe T STEvsh SUTHeEeh! STaera T4
TR B | NEH AT HREITE THAHA G3e T-se i B |

) 3 AMEHEE
S TS 9Igs &1 Reputational Risk, T T STIUITH Frel+4 SITGH TR 3T SIEHeE SHawTye T4 s fae fafam
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3. TR HFIeh! i faia feerd

TR farehT Seheh! Wa &1 foraR, SHaEnae fafafimnon T i gu STk sHrawisTeh] STaERoN $T9%Y g TR faehTe Siehel TIGHATUS! He TR
TfeTehT BIFTEAT s F ShTaieTd Toh! o H1.Uel. 3G Tt fafiesant 4.0 Ufasrd Tafie Siad g TR THIeT e aare i
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fordit el TauFR TR B |

*.4. faerm TR R 2095 TR T R09% RIECKE]
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3 72 99 i TR 19595 CERT (R23)%
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Y. FHAdl A

fashra Sshent wTfaeh! SR facfeiaR A= BHTTE fovamd T+ BT UTesh HRIgTeRes, faem sie Taremne grfiens et gt
PR HETRE a1 fashrd Sehehl SR T GaIeHEl hded 8 I aiHRiel 98 INEM T=sdg 9l SHaRies ol g9
Yfaras TRIaes, e <fth a0 §5 Heees Ufd Al SfteTd qe foehrd Sl qhare Bifde IR <1<k TTs, T Sidheh! STt
e ora gAYl B w1 Fened I% TR TEgul geTen] MR TS 9eeg | I8 T ugH Sraradier & g W fafie geere
YR Y T TR ST &TeheIg% qeil IR ISTSEReh] TUH1 TRl Wl YaTg TReh 1 UA.31E . fouer. wa nfues fafreeens geares
Hiafas! qhere gk gaaTs & 9 | T fomaeR) TETee JuTe TN 3%, TUTel SXehReh! fafy= fermaes, SaT ISTereh! S,
AUre THArTS 918, TUIe T TeTees fafies, faferw wre faemfty fafhes ammade wrqul frsrreears awa g fafa= e
GP1d Y TR T8N Y13 TUShTHT ST fereeT Ui I TeanTeht 3Tiell TEs Bifdeh SR o<k T8 |
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF GARIMA BIKAS BANK LTD.

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Garima Bikas Bank Ltd. (the ‘Company’),
and its subsidiary (the ‘Group’) which comprise the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
as at Ashadh 32, 2079, Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss, Consolidated Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity, Consolidated Statement
of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying Consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of the company as at Ashadh 32, 2079 and its
consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSSs).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the group in
accordance with the ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Nepal, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our audit opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. Our assessed key audit
matters and how we addressed them are outlined below:

Key Audit Matters Auditor’'s Response

i. Impairment of Loans & Advances
Company’s policy regarding impairment of loans & | Our audit approach regarding
advances has been described in Note 3.4 (E). impairment of loans and advances
As per carve out on NFRS 9 provided by ICAN for | included:
impairment of loans, the Bank has assessed and ¢ Eg\a/g"r:zea:,'on on of sarlnoszs bgsnicsj
measured impairment loss on loans and advances

including recovery
as the higher of amount derived as per norms |, Testing the design, existence and

prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for loan loss operating effectiveness of internal
provision and amount derived as per carve out controls on income recognition,
provided by ICAN. loan classification and impairment

e Testing controls on credit

Given the fact that the impairment of loans and .
appraisal process

advances as per carve out provided by ICAN

. e Assessment of control over
require assessment of future cash flows and mortgage and its calculation
subsequent discounting to present value and | we considered the process to be
impairment of loans and advances under NRB | adequate.
norms require assessment of various factors like

Page1of4
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Key Audit Matters

Auditor's Response

overdue status along with other factors like
utilization of loan, whereabouts of borrowers, etc.
which has certain limitations regarding availability
of accurate information, this is considered as key
audit matters.

ii. Information Technology

The preparation of financial statement is highly
dependent on various reports generated by Core
Banking System of bank. Adequate and
appropriate IT controls are required to ensure that
IT application processes the data as expected.
Audit outcome is dependent on the extent of IT
controls and systems, and accordingly the above
areas are determined to be as key audit matter.

Our audit approach regarding

Information Technology included:

e Testing the design, operation and
effectiveness of IT control

e Understanding the data input and
output system of CBS

e Review of output reports on
sample basis and its validation
with source

We considered the IT system and its

control to be adequate.

iii. Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

The Company is involved in various legal disputes
including dispute pending in Debt Recovery
Tribunal and tax assessments for which final
outcome cannot be easily predicted and which
could potentially result in significant liabilities. The
assessment of the risks associated with the
litigations is based on complex assumptions, which
require the use of judgement and such judgement
relates, primarily, to the assessment of the
uncertainties connected to the prediction of the
outcome of the proceedings and to the adequacy
of the disclosures in the financial statements.

Our audit procedures in response to
this Key Audit Matter included, among
others,

e Assessment of the process and
relevant controls implemented to
identify legal and tax litigations and
pending administrative proceedings.

e Assessment of assumptions used in
the evaluation of potential legal
risks performed by the Company.

e Inquiry with the legal and finance
departments regarding the status of
the most significant disputes and

Because of the judgement required, the materiality inspection of the key relevant
of such litigations and the complexity of the documentation.
assessment process, the area is a key matter for |+ Analysis of opinion received from

our audit. the experts wherever available.

e Review of the adequacy of the
disclosures in the notes to the
financial statements

e Review of minutes of various
meetings.

We considered the system and its
control for the provisions and
contingent liabilities to be adequate.

Information Other than Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report
Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information.

The other information comprises the financial or non-financial information included in the annual
report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The annual
report is expected to be made available for our review after the date of this auditor’s report.

Page 2 of 4
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, we will consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to request management and those charged with governance to correct the
material misstatement.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
consolidated financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements in
accordance with NFRSs, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the group’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

ii) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the group’s internal control.

iii) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the group’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained

Page 3 of4
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up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the group
to cease to continue as a going concern.

v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
On examination of the consolidated financial statements as aforesaid, we further report that:

i. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose for our audit.

ii. The accounts and records of the Bank has been maintained as required by law.

iii. Financial statements are in agreement with the books of account maintained by the
Bank.

iv. The capital fund, risk bearing fund and the provision for possible impairment of asset
of the Bank are adequate as per the Directives issued by Nepal Rastra Bank.

V. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given
to us, the Board of Directors, the representative or any employee of the Bank has not
acted contrary to the provision of law relating to accounts nor caused direct loss or
damage to the Bank deliberately or acted in a manner that would jeopardize the interest
and security of the Bank.

vi. The operations of the Bank were within its jurisdiction.
Vii. The Bank has not acted in a manner to jeopardize the interest and security of the
depositors and investors.
viii. The Bank has a centralized core accounting system. The details received from branches

of the Bank, though are independently not audited, were adequate for the purpose of
our audit, and

iX. We have not come across any fraudulence in the accounts, so far as it appeared from
our examination of the book of accounts.

CA Anish Gyawali

Partner

G & G Associates, Chartered Accountants
UDIN : 221110CA012220VxnY
Place : Kathmandu

Date : 2079/07/24
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Garima Bikas Bank Limited
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As on 32nd Ashad 2079
Group Bank
Particulars Notes | 32 Ashad 2079 | 31 Ashad 2078 | 32 Ashad 2079 | 31 Ashad 2078
Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 4.1 5,224,336,963 5,647,587,394 5,223,856,272 5,647,587,394
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 1,998,862,930 2,154,426,998 1,998,862,930 2,154,426,998
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 43 520,000,000 - 500,000,000 -
Derivative financial instruments 4.4 - - - -
Other trading assets 4.5 125,694,773 - - -
Loan and Advances to B/Fls 4.6 2,845,675,474 1,974,547,491 2,845,675,474 1,974,547,491
Loans and advances to customers 4.7 58,047,616,193 51,687,370,843 58,046,661,337 51,687,370,843
Investment securities 438 9,920,183,335 10,473,161,475 9,909,527,832 10,473,161,475
Current Tax Assets 49 - 71,180,483 - 71,180,483
Investment in subsidiaries 410 - - 123,900,000 -
Investment in Associates 411 5,964,682 4,549,047 5,964,682 4,549,047
Investment property 412 36,514,800 39,880,571 36,514,800 39,880,571
Property and equipment 4.13 787,967,040 415,037,915 748,791,935 415,037,915
Goodwill and Intangible Assets 4.14 102,087,417 7,984,058 101,487,075 7,984,058
Deferred tax assets 415 13,033,969 - - -
Other assets 416 501,181,053 481,813,226 489,284,270 481,813,226
Total Assets 80,129,118,628 = 72,957,539,501 80,030,526,606  72,957,539,501
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 417 2,035,638,564 2,309,707,201 2,035,638,564 2,309,707,201
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18 807,904,362 631,516,408 807,904,362 631,516,408
Derivative Financial instruments 4.19 - - - -
Deposit from customers 4.20 68,395,870,950 63,902,087,200 68,410,212,441 63,902,087,200
Borrowings 4.21 22,916,667 - 22,916,667 -
Current Tax Liabilities 49 21,334,973 - 25,313,880 -
Provisions 422 - - - -
Deferred tax liabilities 415 - 65,522,962 1,053,519 65,522,962
Other liabilities 423 1,176,163,937 700,633,402 1,136,728,408 700,633,402
Debt securities issued 424 994,221,509 - 994,221,509 -
Subordinated Liabilities 425 - - - -
Total liabilities 73,454,050,962 | 67,609,467,172  73,433,989,350 | 67,609,467,172
Equity
Share Capital 4.26 4,579,892,402 3,675,912,501 4,579,892,402 3,675,912,501
Share Premium 92,311,741 97,068 92,311,741 97,068
Retained Earning 567,121,281 624,267,904 584,442,111 624,267,904
Reserves 427 1,346,416,711 1,047,794,856 1,339,891,002 1,047,794,856
Total equity attributable to equity holders 6,585,742,134 5,348,072,329 6,596,537,256 5,348,072,329
Non-controlling interests 89,325,531 - - -
Total equity 6,675,067,666 5,348,072,329 6,596,537,256 5,348,072,329
Total liabilities and equity 80,129,118,628 = 72,957,539,501 80,030,526,606  72,957,539,501
Contingent liabilities and commitment 4.28 1,656,294,386 2,149,774,150 1,656,294,386 2,149,774,150
Net assets value per share 143.80 145.49 144.03 145.49
As per our report of even date
Keshab Timalsina Govinda Prasad Dhakal Madhav Prasad Upadhaya Anil Regmi CA. Anish Gyawali
Head- Finance, Accounts Chief Executive Officer Deputy Assistant Partner, G & G Associates
& Treasury Department Chief Executive Officer Chief Executive Officer Chartered Accountants
Shyam Prasad Basyal Dr. Ananda Pd. Shrestha Deependra Shrestha  Bimal Pandey  Sanjiv Dhakal Saraswoti Pathak
Chairman Director Director Director Director Director

Date: 2079/07/24
Place: Kathmandu
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Garima Bikas Bank Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

For the year ended 32 Ashad 2079

Group

Bank

Particulars

2078-79

2077-78

2078-79

2077-78

Interest Income 4.29 7,951,014,509 5,471,105,719 7,948,246,751 5,471,105,719
Interest Expense 430 (5,352,090,033) | (3,488,230,166) | (5,354,384,198) | (3,488,230,166)
Net interest income 2,598,924,476 | 1,982,875,553 | 2,593,862,552 | 1,982,875,553
Fees and Commission Income 4.31 367,028,014 408,298,196 359,306,727 408,298,196
Fees and Commission Expense 432 18,459,993 30,263,560 15,565,920 30,263,560
Net fee and Commission income 348,568,021 378,034,636 343,740,807 378,034,636
Net interest fee and commission income 2,947,492,496 @ 2,360,910,189 | 2,937,603,360 | 2,360,910,189
Net Trading Income 433 314,312 44,205 314,312 44,205
Other Operating Income 4.34 68,273,915 286,387,648 112,388,858 286,387,648
Total operating income 3,016,080,724 | 2,647,342,042 | 3,050,306,530 2,647,342,042
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses |  4.35 172,760,393 406,681,786 172,760,393 406,681,786
Net Operating income 2,843,320,330 | 2,240,660,256 | 2,877,546,137 | 2,240,660,256
Operating expenses
Personnel Expense 4.36 836,870,661 614,269,532 830,218,927 614,269,532
Other Operating Expenses 4.37 413,691,385 350,253,812 409,142,187 350,253,812
Depreciation and amortisation 4.38 150,949,756 88,902,711 148,360,155 88,902,711
Operating Profit 1,441,808,529 | 1,187,234,201 | 1,489,824,868 = 1,187,234,201
Non operating income 4.39 22,328,494 9,755,695 22,272,052 9,755,695
Non operating expense 4.40 - - - -
grofit before share of results of Associates 1,464,137,023  1,196,989,896 1,512,096,920 1,196,989,896
Share of Results of Associates & Joint Venture 1,415,635 1,023,558 1,415,635 1,023,558
Profit before income tax 1,465,552,658 | 1,198,013,454 | 1,513,512,554 | 1,198,013,454
Income tax expense 4.41 469,369,504 361,695,550 483,498,562 361,695,550
Current tax Expenses 473,952,935 363,237,675 473,956,587 363,237,675
Deferred tax Expense/(Income) (4,583,432) (1,542,124) 9,541,974 (1,542,124)
Profit for the period 996,183,154 836,317,904 | 1,030,013,992 836,317,904
Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the bank 1,012,693,162 836,317,904 1,030,013,992 836,317,904
Non-controlling interest (16,510,008) - - -
Profit for the period 996,183,154 836,317,904 | 1,030,013,992 836,317,904
Earnings per share:
Basic earnings per share 21.75 22.75 22.49 22.75
Diluted earnings per Share 22.75 22.75
As per our report of even date
Keshab Timalsina Govinda Prasad Dhakal Madhav Prasad Upadhaya Anil Regmi CA. Anish Gyawali
Head- Finance, Accounts Chief Executive Officer Deputy Assistant Partner, G & G Associates
& Treasury Department Chief Executive Officer Chief Executive Officer Chartered Accountants

Dr. Ananda Pd. Shrestha
Director

Shyam Prasad Basyal
Chairman

Date: 2079/07/24
Place: Kathmandu

Deependra Shrestha
Director

GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2078/79

Bimal Pandey
Director

Sanjiv Dhakal
Director

Saraswoti Pathak
Director
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Garima Bikas Bank Limited
Consolidated Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 32 Ashad 2079

Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78

Profit for the period 996,183,154 836,317,904 | 1,030,013,992 836,317,904
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax
a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

« Gains/(losses) fr.om investment in equity instruments (198,864,982) 262,214,304 (198,861,690) 262,214,304

measured at fair value

- Remeasurement of gain/loss on sale of shares - - - -

« Gains/(losses) on revaluation

« Acturial gain/(losses) on defined benefit plans (504,433) 6,591,183 (504,433) 6,591,183

« Income tax relating to above items 59,810,824 (80,641,646) 59,809,837 (80,641,646)
e e s come that will not be (139,558,590) 188,163,841 (139,556,286) 188,163,841
Ib) Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or
oss

« Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge

« Exchange gains/(losses)(arising from translating

financial assets of foreign operation)

« Income tax relating to above items

- Reclassify to profit or loss
Net other comprehensive income that are or may be _ _ _ _
reclassified to profit or loss
c) Share of other comprehensive income of associate
accounted as per equity method
Other comprehensive income for the period, net of (139,558,590) 188,163,841 (139,556,286) 188,163,841
Total comprehensive income for the period 856,624,564 | 1,024,481,745 890,457,706 | 1,024,481,745
Total comprehensive income attributable to: - - - -
Equity holders of the Bank 873,134,572 1,024,481,745 890,457,706 1,024,481,745
Non-controlling interest (16,510,008) - - -
Total Comprehensive income for the period 856,624,564 | 1,024,481,745 890,457,706 | 1,024,481,745

As per our report of even date
Keshab Timalsina Govinda Prasad Dhakal Madhav Prasad Upadhaya Anil Regmi CA. Anish Gyawali
Head- Finance, Accounts Chief Executive Officer Deputy Assistant Partner, G & G Associates
& Treasury Department Chief Executive Officer Chief Executive Officer Chartered Accountants
Shyam Prasad Basyal Dr. Ananda Pd. Shrestha  Deependra Shrestha  Bimal Pandey  Sanjiv Dhakal Saraswoti Pathak
Chairman Director Director Director Director Director

Date: 2079/07/24
Place: Kathmandu
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Garima Bikas Bank Limited
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

As on 32 Ashad 2079

Particulars

Group

2078-79

2077-78

Bank

2078-79

2077-78

Cash flows from operating activities

Interest Received 7,951,014,509 5,556,336,103 7,810,809,383 5,556,336,103
Fee and other income received 389,356,508 418,053,891 381,578,779 418,053,891
Dividend Received 70,727,527 12,574,290 68,584,811 12,574,290
Receipts from other operating activities - - - -
Interest paid (5,288,377,903) (3,460,054,362) (5,290,672,068) (3,460,054,362)
Commission and fee paid (18,459,993) (30,263,560) (15,565,920) (30,263,560)
Cash payments to employee (763,269,780) (570,094,289) (759,203,813) (570,094,289)
Other expense paid (19,834,838) (347,641,313) (108,053,715) (347,641,313)
Operating cash flows before change in operating assets | 5 359,156,020 1,578,910,760  2,087,477,458  1,578,910,760
(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets (7,963,077,997) | (19,639,985,572) | (7,716,535,345) | (19,639,985,572)
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 155,564,068 (356,357,883) 155,564,068 (356,357,883)
Placement with bank and financial institutions (520,000,000) - (500,000,000) -
Other Trading assets (125,694,773) - - -

Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions

(871,127,982)

(1,692,397,889)

(871,127,982)

(1,692,397,889)

Loan and advances to customer (6,533,005,743) | (17,317,386,578) (6,394,613,520) | (17,317,386,578)
Other Assets (68,813,566) (273,843,222) (106,357,910) (273,843,222)
Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities 4,419,130,454 | 21,518,543,742 4,433,136,082 | 21,518,543,742
Due to bank and financial institutions (274,068,636) (445,943,677) (274,068,636) (445,943,677)
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 176,387,954 496,942,896 176,387,954 496,942,896
Deposits from customers 4,493,783,750 21,469,064,977 4,508,125,241 21,469,064,977
Borrowings 22,916,667 - 22,916,667 -
Other Liabilities 110,719 (1,520,455) (225,143) (1,520,455)
Net Cash flow from operating activities before tax paid | (1,222,791,515) 3,457,468,930 | (1,195,921,805) 3,457,468,930
Income taxes paid (395,600,154) (408,112,113) (391,663,804) (408,112,113)
Net Cash flow from operating activities (1,618,391,668) 3,049,356,817 | (1,587,585,609) 3,049,356,817
Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of investment securities 354,113,158 (4,461,573,604) 240,871,953 (4,461,573,604)
Receipts from sale of investment securities (3,060,289) 268,449,829 43,197,370 268,449,829
Purchase of plant and equipment (523,878,880) (112,703,267) (482,114,174) (112,703,267)
Receipt from sale of property and equipment 714,295 5,344,186 714,295 5,344,186
Purchase of intangible assets (1,791,618) (643,159) (1,191,275) (643,159)
Receipt from sale of intangible assets

Purchase of investment properties 3,365,771 (7,765,771) 3,365,771 (7,765,771)
Receipt from the sale of investment properties

Interest received

Dividend received

Net cash used in investing activities (170,537,564)  (4,308,891,785) (195,156,061) @ (4,308,891,785)
Cash flows from financing activities

Receipt from issue of debt securities 994,221,509 - 994,221,509 -
Repayment of debt securities

Receipt from issue of subordinated liabilities - - - -
Repayment of subordinated liabilities

Receipt from issue of shares 996,291,642 437,223,073 996,291,642 437,223,073
Dividend paid (625,041,045) (460,234,814) (631,709,297) (460,234,814)
Interest paid - - - -
Other receipt/payment - - - -
Net cash from financing activities 1,365,472,106 (23,011,741) 1,358,803,854 (23,011,741)
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Garima Bikas Bank Limited
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Particulars

As on 32 Ashad 2079

Group

2078-79

Bank

2078-79

2077-78

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (423,457,126) | (1,282,546,708) (423,937,816) @ (1,282,546,708)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Shrawan 01, 2078 5,647,587,394 6,930,070,554 5,647,587,394 6,930,070,554
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash

equivalents hel 206,695 63,548 206,695 63,548
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,224,336,963 5,647,587,394 5,223,856,272 5,647,587,394

As per our report of even date
Keshab Timalsina Govinda Prasad Dhakal Madhav Prasad Upadhaya Anil Regmi CA. Anish Gyawali
Head- Finance, Accounts Chief Executive Officer Deputy Assistant Partner, G & G Associates
& Treasury Department Chief Executive Officer Chief Executive Officer Chartered Accountants

Saraswoti Pathak
Director

Dr. Ananda Pd. Shrestha
Director

Sanjiv Dhakal
Director

Deependra Shrestha
Director

Bimal Pandey
Director

Shyam Prasad Basyal
Chairman

Date: 2079/07/24
Place: Kathmandu

66

GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2078/79




8LTLYL'SLE

SLTLYL'SLE

9L'L6€"L

(69196L°8)

100%£0°8¢

99€£95'SL

7578999

¥09'0L7'TLT

P17 )jueg Sexig eieyes Lol Jajsuel]

065'979'867S

065'979'867'S

(0zL'2s8'1)

S91L'728'wLS

€/1'89918L

LLT9L0'LTL

668'£9C

€€9'669°9L

890°L6

L05'7L6'6L9'E

/0 '10 UBMEIYS Je Se 3)UR|eg Pa)eisay/auauisnipy

(6€L'syt'6Y)

(6€L'Syv'6)

(6€L'Sv'6t)

JUAWRRISAY AUBWISNIpY

67€'TL0BYE’S

62€'TLO8YE’S

(0z1'58'L)

$06°L9T'vT9

€1'899'181

LLZ'9L0'LTL

668°297

€€9'669'9YL

890°L6

L0S°T16°SL9°€

8107 ‘L§ Jesy je dduejeg

suonnqusig pue Aq suoinguauo) [eyog

1BYI0

(19N) 120 031 ayIsse[) aseys Jo [esodsiq uo ujen

(LwL'110°€0)

(LyL'110°€0)

(LwL'110°€0)

Pied pusplaiq yse)

(€£0'€TT'LEY)

€L0'€TT LSV

panss| saleys snuog

$13p|oH-A3nb3 03 puaping

1edwi xej-sasuadx panss| a1eys

sasuadx3 panss| aieys

sjuawAed paseg ateys

panss| a1eys

[eded aseys 03 winjwaid Wosy paLsajsuel) Junowy

Aynb3 u1 paziuborai A13>341p ‘s13UMQ Y3IM suolpesueI]

Jeaf 3y bupnp sanIasY Wosj Jajsuel]

0008

(000'8)

3MI3SAY JUBWISNIpY JUSWISIAU| 0} Jajsuel]

3NI9S3Y 19SSY Xe| PaLaja( 0} Jajsuel]

puny bujuies] ye3s jo uorezijin

(015'99.°€)

015'99£'¢

pun4 yS) Jo uonezijifn

punj uonenyIny abueydxa ublaio4 Jo uonear

puny buiures) 4o uoear

6L1°€9€'8

(6£1€9€'8)

puny §5) 0 uonear)

1eaf 3y} buunp sbuuie] paule}ay 0} 3nI3sAY Xe] PaLiafa( Jajsuel]

(z88'6€v'L10)

965568’

LL8'SLT'SY

9¢8'y

185"€9T'L91

Jeak ay bupnp saniasdy 0} Jajsuel]

SvL'L8Y'YT0’L

ShL'L8Y'PT0'L

8T8'€EL9'Y

v06°L1€9€8

€10°055°€8L

1eak 3y} 10§ woduj antsuayaidwio) [eyo)

(uonesado
ubraioy Jo s3asse [epueuy buiyejsues woy buisiie) (sassof)/sured abueyxg

3abpay Mo} yse uo (sasso})/suren

878'€19Y

878'€19Y

878'€L9'Y

sue|d Jy3uaq pauyap uo (s3ssof)/uteb [eLnpy

UO}BN[eA3] UO (S3550])/5uleD)

S3IRUS JO 3[BS U SSO|/UIeb JO JUIBINSRIWIY

€10°055'€81

€10°055'€8L

€10°055°€81

3n(eA Jje} }e painseaw suaLunasut £nba ul JUBLLISAAUI Wwoly (s3ssoj)/sulen

1¥8°€91°88L

Ly8'€91°881L

8T8'€EL9Y

€1L0°055°€8L

Xe] 40 JaN ‘awoduj aAisuaya1duwio) 3yl

706'£L1€'9€8

706'L1€'9€8

706'L1€'9€8

183k 3y Joj 3yoid

J1eaf 3y 10§ 3woduj Anisudyaiduwio)

STET09'9vE Y

STET09'9vE Y

(819'LSL'LL)

S9€'S0€°0LY

(Sev'LLL'e)

00v'0vL'TL

90'€9¢

T50'9€v'6LS

890'L6

8T1'689'8€7'€

/0 L0 UBMEIYS Je SB dUe|eg pajelsay/uaunsnipy

JUBWa)e)say /JuaLsnipy

£ynb3 e30L

15313
buijjon

3NI3SAY J3Y1Q

buiuieg
pautelsy

ANIASY
uonenerdy

ANI3SAY
anjep Jieg

ANIISHY
f101e|nbay

3MI3S3Y UONes|
-lenb3 abueydx3

ANIASY
[FENELY

wnjwaig
aleys

jueg ay) Jo siap|oH-Ainb3 03 3|qeInqLNY

dnoup

60T PYBSY PUZE PIPUB JBIA Y3 104

£1nb3 ui sabuey) jo yuswaneys

pajywi yueg seyig ewlien

ende)

Slejndijieq

67

GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2078/79




1018110
yeyied nomseses

SJURIUNODDY palarieyd
$31eID0SSY D 3 ) ‘Iaulied

1lemeAp ysiuy 'yd

9)ep UIAS Jo JJodal Jno Jad sy

J013211q
ffues

[®yeyq A

130140 SAIINDSXT JIIYD

Jue)SISSY
1wbay jluy

Jopa1q
Aapued jewig

1220 dAIINDSXT 214D
Aindaqg

Jopanq

eyjsalys espuadasg

efeypedn peseid rneypepy

101211
eyisaiys ‘pd epueuy g

npuewyjey| :2e|d
¥T/£0/6.£0T 93ed

uewuieyd
|eAseg peseid wedys

195UJ0 9AIINDXT JaIYD
|e)eyq peseid epuinon

juswpedaq Ainseal| g
S3UNO2DY ‘@dueuld -pesH
euisjewi] qeysay

§99°£90°5£9"9 L€5'sTe'68 | PEL'TvL'S8S9

179’5806

L8T'LTLL9S

$79°088°cy

98€'020°sZ€

T8T'09L

864'697'896

LvL'LLE'T6

T0V'T68°6LS'Y

6L0T ‘T€ peysy je dduejeg

suonnqusig pue Aq suonguiuo) [eyop

LvL'LLE'T6 LyL'LLET6

LvL'LLET6

1BY0

Pled PuapIAIQ Use)

(LL6'€6'779)

(07€'592'9)

L67'60L'L€9

panss| sa1eys snuog

s19p|oH-A3nb3 0} puapinig

1peduw| xe]-sasuadx3 panss| aieys

s3suadx3 panss| areys

sjuawAed paseg areys

panss| aieyg

eyided aseys 03 winjwaid Woly paLidjsuer) Junowy

Aynb3 u1 paziuborai A11>a41p ‘s13UMQ Y3IM suolpesuRI|

1ea 3y Bupnp sanIASY W0y Jdysuel]

3MI3SAY JUSWISNIpY JUSWISIAU| 0} Jajsuel]

9AI9SaY 19SSY Xe] Palia)e(] 03 Jejsuel]

pun4 bujufel] yeis jo uonezijng

(891°£26'9)

891'£76'9

puny yS) jo uonezijin

pung Buiures) Jo uonezijn

puny bujures) 4o uonear

07L'00€'0L

(orL'00€'0L)

puny 450 uonear)

Jeak 3y buunp sbuluieg paulelay 0} 3A13saYy Xe| PaLIafd( Jaysuel]

(0€6'087'¢8€)

SE9'SLY'L

PLL'0L6'SLL

(8L9°£01)

86.'700'90C

Jeaf 3y bupnp saniasay 0} Jajsuel]

958'779°958 (0z0°TL8'9L) | 9£8°9€L°€L8

(€0L°€5€)

VL'E69°TL0’L

(€81'€0Z'6€L)

Jeak 3y} 10§ 3woduj antsuayaidwio) [eyo)

(uonesado ubraioy
J0 s3asse [epueuy burnyejsues woy buisiie) (s3asso|)/suteb abueypxy

3bpay mojy ysed uo (sass0j)/suten)

(€0L'€S¢) (€0L'€S¢)

(€0L¢S5€)

sue|d Jyauaq pauyap uo (sassof)/uteb [eunpy

UOI}eN[BARI UO (S3SSO0])/SUIeD

SAIRYS JO 3[BS UO SSO[/uleb 40 JuaWAINSeaWY

(€81'c0T'6€1) (€81°c0z'6€1)

(€8L'c0T'6€1)

3n({eA Jje} Je PaInseaw syuaLnsul AInba uj JUBLLISAAUI Wolj (53sso])/sules)

(982'955"6€1L) (982'955'6€1)

(€01 €s€)

(€8L'c0T'6¢1)

Xe] J0 J3\ ‘awodu] anisuayaidwo) 1Yo

rL'181'966 (0z0'TLS'9L) | 791'€69'TL0'L

91'€69'7L0°L

1eak 3y Joj 014

1eaf 3y 10§ 3woduj antsudyaidwo)

L9z'e9¢'TLL 765'L€8'S0L | 60£525'9
1509)u
buifjon

£ynb3 [e30)

60£'575'9

3NIISAY J3Y1Q

buruieg
pauledy

3NIBSRY
uonen|eAdy

3NI3SAY
anjep Jieg

3NIASAY
f101e|nbay

3NI3SAY Uones|
-|enb3 abueypx3

EIVER:]
|elauan

wnjwaig
aleys

[N Jo J3jsuei|

siejnyeq

GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2078/79

68




065'979'867'

065'979'867'S

(0z1'258'1)

S9L'TT8'YLS

€/1'899'181

LLT910°1TL

668'£9C

€€9'669'9v.

890'L6

105'716'5L9'€

/07 'L0 UBMEIYS Je SB dUe|eg Pajelsay/uaunsnipy

(6€L'syv'6Y)

(6€L'syv'6Y)

(6€L'syv'6Y)

JUAWR)L]SAY/UaUsNpy

67ETLO'SYE’S

6TE'TLO'SYE'S

(0zL'LS8’L)

¥06°'£9T'¥T9

€£1'899°L8L

LLz'9Lo'LzL

668'£97

€€9'669'9vL

890°L6

L0S‘TL6'SL9’E

807 ‘L€ Aesy Je duejeg

suonnqu)sig pue £q suonquyuc) [elop

IEINT)]

(19N) 120 03U pauisse) aieys Jo [esodsiq uo uten

(LPL'LL0'€T)

(LPL'LL0'ET)

(LPL'LL0'ED)

Pled pUapIAIQ yse)

(€£0'€TT'L5Y)

EL0'ETT LEY

panss| saieys snuog

$13p|oH-Aunb3 03 puapinig

pedw) xe[-sasuadx3 panss| aeys

sasuadx3 panss| ateys

sjuawAed paseq aleys

panss| aleys

[ended aleys 03 winjwiaid o paLIajsuel) junowy

£ynb3 ul paziuborai A13>a41p ‘siBUMQ Y3IM SuoIIBSURI|

183k 3y Bupnp s3nIas3Y Wolj Jaysuel]

000'%8

(000°%8)

3MI953Y JUBWISN[PY JUSWISIAU] 0} J3Jsuel]

9AI9SaY 19SSY Xe] paiia)a(] 03 Jejsuel]

puny bujures] 4eis Jo uonezijin

(015'99£'€)

015'99L'€

pun4 ys) jo uonezinn

puny uonenynyy abueydxa ubla104 Jo uonear)

puny buiurel] Jo uoear

6/1'€9€'8

(6£1'€9¢'8)

pun4 ¥s jo uonear)

Jeak ay bupnp sbujuie paule)ay 0} 3AI3S3Y Xe| PaLIaja( Jajsuel]

(T88'6€v'L17)

965'568'L

LL8'SLT'8y

9€8'y

185'€97'L9L

1e3f 3y buunp sanIIS3Y 0} J3ysuel]

SYL'18Y'YT0’L

SYL'L8Y've0'L

878°€L9'y

¥06°LLE'9ES

€L0°0S5 €81

1eaf 3y 10§ awoduj anisudyaidwio) [eyo)

(uonesado ubraioy
10 513s5e [ePURUY bulye|suei) woy buislie)(sasso])/suteb abueydx]

abpay Moy Ysed uo (S9ssoj)/suren

8T8'€L9Y

8T8'€L9Y

8T8'€L9Y

sued Jyauaq pauyap uo (sassof)/uteb [eunpy

UO1eN[eA3] U0 (S3550])/5UleD)

SAIBUS JO 3[BS UO SSO|/UeD 40 JUaWIAINSRILIAY

€10055°€81

€10°055'€81

€10055°€81

3N|eA J1e} 12 paInseaLl SJuaNAsUl A3 ul JuaLsaAu woxy (s3ssof)/sures

L¥8'€9L'88L

L¥8'€91'88L

878'€L9'Y

€L0°055°€81L

Xe] J0 J3N ‘awodu] anisuayaidwio) 13Yy30

06'LLE'9€8

06'LLE'9€8

706'LLE'9€8

183k 3y Joj 1014

1eaf 3y 10§ 3woduj Anisuayaiduwo)

STET09'9vE Y

STET09'9vE Y

(8L9'LSL'LL)

S9€'50€'0Ly

(Sev'LLL'e)

00v'0vL'2L

90'€9¢

150'9€7'6LS

890'L6

871'689'8€7'€

/10 10 UBMEIYS Je SB dUB|eg Pajelsay/uauisnipy

JUAWIR)S3Y AUBWISNIpY

£ynb3 |exog

15219)U
buijjon

3NIDSAY J3Y1Q

bujuiey
pauleldy

3NI3SAY
uonenjeay

3NI3SAY
anjep Jieg

ueg ay3 jo s1ep|oH-A1nb3 03 s|qeInquny
Jueg

3NIISAY

fi03e|nbay

EIVERERY
uonesijenby
abueydx3

ANIISAY
[JENED)

6£0¢C PYesy puge papus Jes) 9y} 104
Aynb3 ul sabuey) jo Juswaels

pajwi] yjueg seyig ewien

wnjwaig
aleys

[edde) a1eys

69

GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2078/79




101217

yeyied nomseles

SJURIUNODDY palarieyd
$91RIDOSSY D 13 O ‘duUIRy

1lemeAo ysiuy ‘yD

91ep USAS Jo 1odal uno 1ad sy

10122110
lexeyq alfues

19210 9AIINDBXT JAIYD

JuelsiIssy
1wbay jluy

1012117

Aapued jewig

1012117
eyysaiys espuadasg

195UJ0 9AIINDXT JaIYD

Aindag

efeypedn peseid aeypey

ey31salys "pd epueuy *ig

npuewyjiey| :ade|d
¥¢/£0/6.L0T ‘93

Jopaig uewureyd

|eAseg peseid wefys

192140 dAINDSXT J21YD

|e)qeyq peses

uswnedsq Ainseal)
SJUNODDY ‘@dueul{ -pesH

d epuinon euisjewi] qeysay

SST'L£5'965°9 SSTL€5'965'9

TL6'655'T

LLLThb'8S

$79'088'sy

98€'070°Z€

87091

86.'697'896

LvL'LLE'T6

0V'T68'6L5'Y

6£07 ‘Z€ Peysy Je duejeg

suonnqu3siq pue Aq suonnquauo) [ezo

LvL'1L€'T6 LYL'11ET6

LvL'1L€'T6

REINT)]

Pled pusplAi( yse)

(LL6'€76'779)

(02€'59.9)

L6T'60£'1€9

panss| saieyg snuog

S13p|oH-Aunb3 01 puaping

pedw) xe[-sasuadx3 panss| aeys

sasuadx3 panss| ateys

sjuawAed paseq aleys

panss| aleys

[ende a1eys 03 wniwaid oL paLI3ysueL) Junowy

Aynb3 ul paziuborai A13>a41p ‘s1BUMQ Y3IM suoIdeSURI|

183k 3y Bupnp s3nIas3Y Wosj Jasuel]

3MI2S3Y JUBWISN[PY JUSWISIAU] 0} J3Jsuel)

9AI9SaY 19SSY Xe] Paiia)a(] 03 Jejsuel]

puny bujures] 4eis Jo uonezijin

(891°£26"9)

8914769

pun4 ys) jo uonezinn

pun{ bujurey) jo uonezin

pun4 buiurel] Jo uonean

0v1'00€°0L

(ovL'00€"0L)

pUNJ ¥5) Jo Uofjear)

Jeak a3y bupnp sbujuie paure)ay 0} 3AI3S3Y Xe| PaLIaja( Jajsuel]

(0£6'087'€8¢)

SE9'SLYL

PLL'0L6'SLL

(819°£01)

86.'700'90C

1e3f 3y buunp sanIISaY 0} J3ysuel]

90.°LSt'068 90.'LSt'068

(eoL'es€)

166'€10°0€0°L

(€8L'€0T'6¢1)

1eaf 3y 10§ awoduj anisuayaidwio) [ero)

(uonesado ubraioy
J0 s1asse [epueuy buryejsuesy wouy buisiie)(sasso|)/suteb abueypx3

abpay Moy Ysed uo (s3ssoj)/suren

(€0L'€S¢) (€0L'€S¢)

(€0L'€S¢)

sued Jyauaq pauyap uo (sassof)/uteb [eunpy

UO1BN[eA3] U0 (S3550])/5ulen)

SAIBUS JO 3[BS UO SSO|/U1eD 40 JU3WAINSRILIAY

(€81'€0T'6€1) (€81'c0T'6€1)

(€8L'c0'6€1)

3n|eA Jie} 1 paInseaw syuawnAsul A3nba ul uawwsanul ol (sasso])/sulen

(987°955°6€L) (982'955'6€1)

(eoL"€s€)

(€8L'€0T’6¢1)

Xe] J0 J3\ ‘awodu] anisuayaidwo) 13Yy30

66'€L0°0€0°L 66'€1L0°0€0°L

66'€L0°0€0°L

1eak 3y Joj 014

1eaf 3y 10§ 3woduj antsuayaiduwo)

8LTLYL'SLE 8LTLYL'SLE

15313)U
buijjon
-U0)-Uoy

fynb3 |e30)

[e10L

¥9L'L6€"L

ANIASIY JAYH0

(691'96L'8)

buiuiey
pauleldy

3NI3SAY
uonen|eady

3NI3SAY
anjep Jieg

100'7€0°8¢

ANI3SAY
f101enbay

EINESTY
uonesijenby
abueydx3

99€'/95'SL

ANIISAY
[I3UD

7578999
wniwalq
aleys

¥09'0L2'TLT

|ende) azeys

P ueg seyig eleyeS woy Jajsuel]

siejmieq

GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2078/79

70




Garima Bikas Bank Limited
Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss

As on 32 Ashad 2079
(As per NRB Regulation)
Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Retained Earning of previous year available for distribution 624,267,904 10,070,552
Retained Earning Transfer from Sahara Bikas Bank Ltd (8,796,169) -
Dividend Distributed for FY 2077/78 (624,943,977) -
Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss 1,030,013,992 836,317,904
Appropriations:
a. General reserve (206,002,798) (167,263,581)
b. Foreign exchange fluctuation fund 107,618 (4,836)
c. Capital redemption reserve - -
d. Corporate social responsibility fund (10,300,140) (8,363,179)
e. Employees' training fund - -
f. Other - -

Investment Adjustment Reserve (84,000)

Corporate social responsibility fund utilization 6,927,168 3,766,510

Employees' training fund utilization - -

Unrealised Gain on Investment in Associates (1,415,635) -

Other Adjustment/restatement (49,445,739) (1,895,595)
Profit or (loss) before regulatory adjustment 760,412,225 672,543,775
Regulatory adjustment:
a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+) (86,585,541) (65,351,258)
b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+) - -
¢. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+) - 3,777,435
d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/reversal (+) 2,120,435 (4,892,435)
e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+) - 13,576,560
f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+) (92,311,741) -
g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/reversal (+) - -
h. Acturial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+) 806,733 4,613,828
i. Other (+/-) - -
Distributable profit or (loss) 584,442,111 624,267,904

As per our report of even date

Keshab Timalsina Govinda Prasad Dhakal Madhav Prasad Upadhaya Anil Regmi (Wi
Head- Finance, Accounts Chief Executive Officer Deputy Assistant Partner, G & G Associates
& Treasury Department Chief Executive Officer Chief Executive Officer Chartered Accountants

Shyam Prasad Basyal Dr. Ananda Pd. Shrestha  Deependra Shrestha  Bimal Pandey  Sanjiv Dhakal Saraswoti Pathak
Chairman Director Director Director Director Director

Date: 2079/07/24
Place: Kathmandu
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Garima Bikas Bank Limited
Notes To The Financial Statement for FY 2078/79

1. Bank

1.1

1.2

13

General

Garima Bikas Bank Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Bank”) is National Level Development Bank domiciled in
Nepal, registered as a Public Limited Company under Companies Act 2063 and Banking and Financial Institution Act,
2073.The Bank has been formed after the successful merger of erstwhile bank Garima Bikas Bank Limited, Nilgiri Bikas
Bank limited, Subhechha Bikas Bank limited and Sahara Bikas Bank Limited after the approval of Nepal Rastra Bank.
The Bank is a limited liability company having its shares listed on Nepal Stock Exchange. The registered office of the
bank is situated at Das Tower, Lazimpat-02, Kathmandu.

Financial Statements

The Financial Statements of the Bank for the year ended on July 16, 2022 comprises Consolidated statement of
Financial Position, Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss, Consolidated Statement of Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Change in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to the Financial Statements.

Principal activities and operations
Bank

The Bank is providing comprehensive range of financial services including accepting of deposits, corporate and
retail credit, hire purchase financing, micro credit, trade financing, personal and corporate banking, foreign currency
operations, issuing of debit cards, internet banking, mobile banking, remittance facilities, dealing in government
securities and treasury related products, agency service and other ancillary services permitted by Banking and
Financial Regulation Act 2073.

Subsidiary

Garima Capital Limited (erstwhile KCL Astute Capital Limited) is subsidiary company of the bank and holds 51.20%
of paid up capital. Garima Capital is engaged in Merchant Banking business and provides the service of Depository
Participants, Portfolio Management Service and other advisory service.

2. Basis of Preparation

2.1. Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis and under historical cost conventions except
where the standards require otherwise. The financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance
with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) developed by the Accounting Standards Board, Nepal (ASB, Nepal)
and pronounced for application by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN). The financial statements
comprise of Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss, Consolidated
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Statement in Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash flows and Notes to
the Accounts on the format prescribed by NRB Directive No. 4

2.2. Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements Reporting Period:

The Group follows the Nepalese financial year based on Nepali calendar starting from 1st Shrawan 2078 and ending
on 32nd Ashad 2079 (17th July 2021 to 16th July 2022).

Approval of Financial Statements:

The accompanied financial statements have been approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors in its
meeting held on 24th Kartik 2079 and have been recommended for approval by shareholders in the Annual General
Meeting.

2.3. Functional and Presentation Currency

72

The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the functional and presentation currency
of the Bank. The financial information presented has been rounded off to nearest rupee except where otherwise
stated.

GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2078/79
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2.4. Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions in
the application of accounting policies that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
Actual results may differ from these estimates. Continuous evaluation is done on the estimation and judgements
based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.

Disclosures of the accounting estimates have been included in the relevant sections of the notes wherever the
estimates have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if any.

2.5. Going Concern

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, as the bank has the resources to continue in
business for the foreseeable future. In making this assessment, the Board of Directors have considered a wide range
of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash flows and
capital resources.

2.6. Changes in Accounting Policies

There are different accounting principles adopted by management and these policies are consistently applied to all
years presented except or changes in accounting policies that has been disclosed separately. The Bank, under NFRS,
is required to apply accounting policies to most appropriately suit its circumstances and operating environment.
Further, the Bank is required to make judgments in respect of items where the choice of specific policy, accounting
estimate or assumption to be followed could materially affect the financial statements. This may later be determined
that a different choice could have been more appropriate. The accounting policies have been included in the relevant
notes for each item of the financial statements and the effect and nature of the changes, if any, have been disclosed.

2.7. Reporting Pronouncements

The Bank has, for the preparation of financial statements, adopted the NFRS pronounced by Accounting Standard Board
(ASB) as effective on 13 September 2013.The Nepal Financial Reporting Standard (NFRS) conform, in all material respect,
to International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB).

However, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) vide its notice dated 10 November 2020 has resolved
that Carve-outs in NFRS with Alternative Treatment and effective period shall be provided to the Banks and Financial
Institutions regulated by NRB on the specific recommendation of Accounting Standard Board (ASB).

2.8. Availment of Carve-outs notified by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal has notified 2 Carve-outs in NFRS which allows alternative treatment.
Out of the 2 Carve-outs, the Bank has availed following Carve-outs while preparing its financial statements for FY 2078/79

a. Carve-Out: 1 - NFRS 9:

Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement (Incurred Loss Model to measure the Impairment Loss on
Loan and Advances)

b. Carve-Out: 2 - NFRS 9:
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement (Impracticability to determine transaction cost of all previous
years which is the part of effective interest rate); one year extended for implementation
2.9. Discounting

The Group determines amortized cost of a financial asset or a financial liability using the effective interest rate. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts throughout the
expected life of a financial asset or a financial liability to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or liability. If
expected life cannot be determined reliably, then the contractual life is used.

In case where the Group assesses that the transaction amount of a financial asset or a financial liability does not represent
its fair value, the related future cash flows are discounted at prevailing interest rate to determine the initial fair value.
2.10. Limitation of NFRS Implementation

If the information is not available and the cost to develop would exceed the benefit derived, such exception to NFRS
implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective section.
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3. Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these Financial Statements,
unless otherwise indicated.

3.1 Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements of the Bank have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the following material
items in the Statement of Financial Position:

«  Financial assets at fair value.
«  Investment Securities through SOCI at fair value.

« Liabilities for defined benefit obligations are recognized at the present value of the defined benefit obligation
less the fair value of the plan assets.

- Financial assets and financial liabilities held at amortized cost are measured using a rate that is a close
approximation of effective interest rate.

3.2. Basis of Consolidation
a. Business Combination

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method in line with the NFRS 03 "Business
Combination". The consideration transferred in the acquisition and identifiable net assets acquired are measured at
fair value. Any goodwill that arises is tested annually for impairment. Any gain on a bargain purchase is recognised
in profit or loss immediately. Transaction costs are expensed as incurred, except if they are related to the issue of
debt or equity securities.

The consideration transferred does not include amount related to the settlement of pre-existing relationships.
Such amount is generally recognised in profit or loss. Any contingent consideration is measured at fair value at
the date of acquisition. If an obligation to pay contingent consideration that meets the definition of a financial
instrument is classified as equity, then it is not re-measured and settlement is accounted for within equity.
Otherwise, subsequent changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration are recognised in profit or loss.

b. Non-Controlling Interest

The interest of non-controlling shareholders is initially measured either at fair value or at the non-controlling
interests' proportionate share of the acquiree's identifiable net assets. Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying
amount of non-controlling interests is the amount of those interests at initial recognition plus the non-controlling
interests' share of subsequent changes in equity of subsidiaries.

c. Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are the entities controlled by the bank. The Bank controls an entity if it is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the investee. The Consolidated Financial Statement includes the financials of the subsidiary from the date the
control commences until the date control ceases. In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the financial
statements are combined by adding the like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of
the parent line by line with those of its subsidiary and eliminating the transaction with the companies within the
group.
d. Loss of Control

When the Group loses control over a Subsidiary, it derecognises the assets and liabilities of the Subsidiary, and any-
related NCI and other components of equity. Any resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss. Any interest
retained in the former Subsidiary is measured at fair value when control is lost and is accounted depending on the
level of control retained.

e. Special Purpose Entity (SPE)

Special purpose entities are created to achieve a narrow and well-defined objective with restrictions around their
activities. Special purpose entities are consolidated when the substance of the relationship between the Bank and the
special purpose entity indicates the Bank has power over the contractual relevant activities of the special purpose
entity, is exposed to variable returns, and can use that power to affect the variable return exposure.

The bank does not have any interest on special purpose entities during the reporting period.
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f. Transaction elimination on consolidation

Intra-group balances, transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses arising from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements as per the provision of NFRS 10- Consolidated Finan-
cial Statement. Unrealised gains arising from transactions with equity accounted investees are eliminated against the
investment to the extent of the Group's interest in the investee. Unrealised losses are eliminated in the same way as
unrealised gains, but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

3.3. Cash & Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent comprise short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and carried at amortised cost. The cash and
cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement include cash in hand, balances with banks, money at call and
money market funds and financial assets with original maturity less than 3 months from the date of acquisition.

3.4. Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
a. Recognition

Financial assets and liabilities, with the exception of loans and advances to customers and balances due to
customers, are initially recognised on the trade date i.e. the date that the Bank becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Investments in equity instruments, bonds, debenture, Government securities, NRB
bond or deposit auction, reverse repos, outright purchase are recognized on trade date at which the Bank commits
to purchase/ acquire the financial assets. Regular way purchase and sale of financial assets are recognized on trade
date at which the Bank commits to purchase or sell the asset.

b. Classification
The financial assets and liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value based on business
model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets.
I.  Financial Assets

The Bank classifies the financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value on the basis of
the Bank's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial assets.

Financial assets are classified under three categories as required by NFRS 9, namely:
« Financial Assets measured at amortised cost:

Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest, are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (‘EIR') method less impairment, if any. The amortisation of EIR
and loss arising from impairment, if any is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

« Financial Assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income:

Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both, selling financial
assets and collecting contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest, are subsequently
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. Fair value movements are recognized in the
other comprehensive income (OCI).

» Financial Assets measured at fair value through profit or loss:

The Group classifies the financials assets as fair value through profit or loss if they are held for trading or
designated at fair value through profit or loss. Any other financial asset not classified as either amortised cost
or FVTOC|, is classified as FVTPL.

1. Financial Liabilities:
Financial liabilities are classified under two categories as required by NFRS 9, namely:
« Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition,

transaction cost directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss as incurred.
Subsequent changes in fair value is recognized at profit or loss.
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« Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost:

All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value through profit or loss are classified as subsequently
measured at amortized cost using effective interest method.

c. Measurement

i. Initial Measurement

All financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction cost except in the case of financial
assets and financial liabilities recorded at fair value through profit or loss.

ii. Subsequent measurement

Financial assets and liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair value,
with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value taken directly to the statement of profit or loss. Interest
and dividend income or expense is recorded in revenue according to the terms of the contract, or when the right
to payment has been established.

Available-for-sale financial assets are subsequently carried at fair value, with gains and losses arising from changes
in fair value taken to Other Comprehensive Income. The Bank makes irrevocable election to route fair value
changes through Other Comprehensive Income. Gain/Loss on equity instruments classified as fair value through
other comprehensive income is charged directly to equity and impact of re-measurement is shown in OCI.

Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Within
this category loans and advances to the customers have been recognised at amortised cost using the method that
very closely approximates effective interest rate method. The losses arising from impairment of such investments
are recognised in the income statement within credit loss expense. If the Bank were to sell or reclassify more
than an insignificant amount of held-to-maturity investments before maturity (other than in certain specific
circumstances), the entire category would be tainted and would have to be reclassified as available-for-sale.

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost, with any difference between proceeds net of
directly attributable transaction costs and the redemption value recognised in the statement of profit or loss over
the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

iii. Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the assets have expired or where the
Bank has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. If substantially all the risks and rewards have
been neither retained nor transferred and the Bank has retained control, the assets continue to be recognised to
the extent of the Bank's continuing involvement.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expired.
Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying
value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognised in profit or loss.

d. Determination of Fair Value

Assets and liabilities carried at fair value or for which fair values are disclosed have been classified into three
levels according to the observability of the significant inputs used to determine the fair values. Changes in the
observability of significant valuation inputs during the reporting period may result in a transfer of assets and
liabilities within the fair value hierarchy. The Bank recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy
when there is a significant change in either its principal market or the level of observability of the inputs to the
valuation techniques as at the end of the reporting period.

Level 1: fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.

Level 2: valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for
identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models where all
significant inputs are observable

Level 3: portfolios are those where at least one input, which could have a significant effect on the instrument's
valuation, is not based on observable market data.
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e. Impairment of Loans & Advances

The Bank reviews its individually significant loans and advances at each reporting date to assess whether an
impairment loss should be provided in the Statement of Profit or Loss. The Management's judgement is extensively
used in the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when determining the impairment loss.
These estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and hence actual results may differ, resulting
in future changes to the provisions made.

The individual impairment provision applies to financial assets evaluated individually for impairment and is based
on Management's best estimate of the present value of the future cash flows that are expected to be received. In
estimating these cash flows, Management makes judgements about the number of factors including a borrower's
financial situation and the net realisable value of any underlying collateral.

The Bank considers the following factors in assessing objective evidence of impairment:
« Whether the counterparty is in default of principal or interest payments.
« When a counterparty files for bankruptcy and this would avoid or delay discharge of its obligation.
« Where the Bank initiates legal recourse of recovery in respect of a credit obligation of the counterpart.

« Where the Bank consents to a restructuring of the obligation, resulting in a diminished financial obligation,
demonstrated by a material forgiveness of debt or postponement of scheduled payments.

« Where there is observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash
flows of a group of financial assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified with specific individual
financial assets.

The bank has considered all loans and advances above NRs 15 million and non-performing as per NRB directive
loan for individual assessment of impairment.

A collective impairment provision is established for:

« groups of homogeneous loans and advances and investment securities which are held-to-maturity, that are
not considered individually significant; and

- groups of assets that are individually significant but that were not found to be individually impaired.

The collective impairment is carried using the statistical modelling such as historical trends of probability of
defaults, timings of recoveries, and current economic and market conditions which may warrant for the loss being
greater than the suggested by the historical trends.

For the purpose of collective assessment of impairment bank has categorized assets into following broad products
as follows:

v' Agriculture Loan
Foreign Employment Loan
Deprived Sector loan
Business Loans
Education loan

Gold Silver Loan

Hire Purchase Loan
Housing Loan

Loan Against FDR
Personal Loan

Real Estate Loan
Service Loan

Working Capital Loan

SN N N N N U N U N N NN

Margin Lending
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3.5.

3.6

3.7

78

Carve out adopted for assessment of impairment charge

The Bank has opted to apply carve out on impairment of loans and receivables. Accordingly, individual and collective
impairment loss amount calculated as per NFRS is compared with the impairment provision required under NRB
directive no. 2, higher of the amount derived from these measures is taken asimpairment loss for loans and receivables.

f. Impairment of Financial Investments-Available for Sale

The Bank also records impairment charges on available-for-sale equity investments when there has been a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below their cost along with the historical share price movements,
duration and extent up to which the fair value of an investment is less than its cost.

d. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Bank assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment for an asset or a cash generating unit (CGU) at
each Reporting date or more frequently, if events or changes in circumstances necessitate to do so. This requires the
estimation of the‘Value in use' of such individual assets or the CGUs. Estimating‘Value in use' requires the Management
to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the asset or the CGU and also to select a suitable discount
rate in order to calculate the present value of the relevant cash flows. This valuation requires the Bank to make estimates
about expected future cash flows and discount rates and hence, they are subject to uncertainty.

Trading Assets

Financial assets are classified as trading assets (held for trading) if they have been acquired principally for the purpose
of selling in the near term, or form part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that are managed together
and for which there is evidence of a recent pattern of short- term profit taking. They are recognised on trade date,
when the bank enters into contractual arrangements with counterparties, and are normally derecognised when sold.
They are initially measured at fair value, with transaction costs taken to profit or loss. Subsequent changes in their fair
values are recognised in profit or loss.

Derivative Assets and Derivative Liabilities

A derivative is a financial instrument whose value changes in response to the change in an underlying variable such
as an interest rate, commodities, bond, stocks, Currencies, and index; that requires no initial investment, or one that
is smaller than would be required for a contract with similar response to changes in market factors; and that is settled
at a future date.

Derivative instruments include transactions like interest rate swap, currency swap, forward foreign exchange contract
etc. held for trading as well as risk management purposes. Derivative financial instruments are initially measured at
fair value on the contract date and are subsequently re-measured to fair value at each reporting date. The Group does
not have any derivative instrument during the reporting period.

Property and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible items that are held for use in the production or supply of services, for rental
to others or for administrative purposes and are expected to be used during more than one period. The Bank applies
the requirements of the Nepal Accounting Standard - NAS 16 (Property, Plant and Equipment) in accounting for these
assets. Property, plant and equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the asset will flow to the entity and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Measurement:

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies for recognition as an asset is initially measured at its cost.
Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset and cost incurred subsequently
to add to, replace part of an item of property, plant & equipment. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost
of materials and direct labor, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to a working condition for its
intended use and the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located.
Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalized as part of computer
equipment. When parts of an item of property or equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Cost Model:

Property and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day- to—day servicing, less accumulated depreciation

and accumulated impairment in value. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the equipment when that cost
is incurred, if the recognition criteria are met.
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Revaluation Model:

The Group has not measured any property and plant at revaluation model and at fair value.

Subsequent Cost:

The subsequent cost of replacing a component of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying
amount of the item, if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within that part will flow to the Bank
and it can be reliably measured. The cost of day to day servicing of property, plant and equipment are charged to the
Statement of Profit or Loss as incurred.

Depreciation:

The Bank depreciates property, plant and equipment over the estimated useful life on a straight-line basis from the
date the assets are ready for intended use. Assets acquired under finance lease and leasehold improvements are
amortized over the lower of estimated useful life and lease term. The estimated useful lives of assets for the current and
comparative period of significant items of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Types of Assets Useful Life

> Computer & Accessories 4 Years

> Furniture & Fixtures 7 Years

> Furniture (Metal) 10 Years

> Machineries 9 Years

> Office Equipment 5 Years

> Other Assets 5 Years

> Vehicles 5 Years

> Leasehold Properties Leasehold Term

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each statement of financial
position date. The value of the assets fully depreciated but continued to be in use is considered not material.

Assets having acquisition cost less than 5,000 have been written off as an expense in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

3.8. Goodwill/Intangible Assets
a. Acquired Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are initially measured at fair value, which reflects market expectations of the probability that
the future economic benefits embodied in the asset will flow to the Bank and are amortised on the basis of their
expected useful lives.

b. Goodwill

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair values of the identifiable net assets acquired in Business
Combination is recognised as goodwill. Goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. The
Group follows the partial goodwill method for the computation of goodwill in business combinations. Goodwill
is reviewed for impairment annually, or more frequently, if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying value may be impaired.

c. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are recognised when the cost of the asset can be measured reliably, there is control over the
asset as a result of past events, future economic benifits are expected from the asset. These intangible assets are
recognised at historical cost less impairment less amortisation over their estimated useful life. Amortisation of the
intangible assets is calculated using the straight-line method over the useful life of 5 years.

d. Computer software

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use
the specific software. Costs associated with the development of software are capitalised where it is probable that it
will generate future economic benefits in excess of its cost. Computer software costs are amortised over the period
of 5 years in Straight Line method (SLM). Costs associated with maintaining software are recognised as an expense
as incurred.

At each reporting date, these assets are assessed for indicators of impairment. In the event that an asset's carrying
amount is determined to be greater than its recoverable amount, the asset is written down immediately.
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3.9 Investment Property

Investment properties are land or building or both other than those classified as property and equipment under NAS
16 —“Property, Plant and Equipment”; and assets classified as non-current assets held for sale under NFRS 5 - “Non-
Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations”. Land and Building acquired as non-banking assets are
recognised as investment property.

Land acquired by Bank as Non-Banking Assets of NRs. 4,400,000.00 and land situated at Narayangarh of
NRs. 32,114,800.00 are the assets which are classified as Investment property by the bank.

Measurement

Investment property is accounted for under Cost Model in the Financial Statements. Accordingly, after recognition
as an asset, the property is carried at its cost, less impairment losses. If any property is reclassified to investment
property due to changes in its use, fair value of such property at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for
subsequent accounting.

De-recognition

Investment properties are derecognized when they are disposed of or permanently withdrawn from use since no
future economic benefits are expected. Transfers are made to and from investment property only when there is a
change in use. When the use of a property changes such that it is reclassified as Property, Plant and Equipment, its fair
value at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for subsequent accounting.

3.10. Assets held for sale and discontinued operation

Land or Land and Building other than those classified as property and equipment and investment property under
relevant accounting standard are presented under this account head. The Non-Banking Assets acquired by the company
is classified as assets held for sale only if there is intention to sale with identification of prospective buyer. The bank
doesn't have any Land or building classified under Asset held for sale and Discontinued operation.

3.11. Investment in Associates

Associates are those entities in which the Bank has significant influence, but not control, over the financial and
operating policies. Investments in associate entities are accounted for using the equity method (equity-accounted
investees) and are recognized initially at cost. Nepal Clearing House Ltd (NCHL) is the associate of the Bank from 8th
Ashadh, 2075. The Bank has less than 1% of total share in NCHL, however, the representation in Board of Directors
indicates significant influence in that company.

3.12 Income Tax

80

As per Nepal Accounting Standard- NAS 12 (Income Taxes), tax expense is the aggregate amount included in determination
of profit or loss for the period in respect of current and deferred taxation. Income Tax expense is recognized in the statement
of Profit or Loss, except to the extent it relates to items recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income in which
case it is recognized in equity or in other comprehensive income. The Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions
where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to tax authorities.

Tax expenses comprises of current tax and deferred tax.
a. Current Tax

Current tax assets and liabilities consist of amounts expected to be recovered from or paid to Inland Revenue
Department in respect of the current year, using the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted on the
reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of prior years.

b. Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
balance sheet and the amounts attributed to such assets and liabilities for tax purposes. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it
is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax is calculated using the tax rates expected to apply in the periods in which the assets will be realised
or the liabilities settled, based on tax rates and laws enacted, or substantively enacted, by the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they arise in the same tax reporting group and relate to income
taxes levied by the same taxation authority, and when the group has a legal right to offset.

GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2078/79




/R ol face=1 dob ferfiics

&7 Garima Bikas Bank Limited

3.13. Deposit, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities
Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities are the Bank's sources of funding.
a. Deposit

Deposits include non-interest bearing deposits, saving deposits, term deposits, call deposits and margin deposits.
Deposits by banks & customers are financial liabilities of the bank as there is an obligation to deliver cash or
financial assets back to the depositing bank or customer and are initially recognised at fair value, plus for those
financial liabilities not at fair value through profit and loss. The transaction price is considered as the fair value for
measuring the deposits.

b. Debt Securities Issued

Debt Securities are initially measured at the fair value less incremental direct cost and subsequently at their
amortised cost using effective interest method except where the bank designates liabilities at fair value through
profit t or loss.

C. Subordinated Liabilities

Subordinated liabilities are liabilities subordinated, at the event of winding up, to the claims of depositors, debt
securities issued and other creditors.

3.14. Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Bank has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be
estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. The
amount recognized is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the reporting
date, taking in to account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation at that date.

Where a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount
is determined based on the present value of those cash flows. A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when
the expected benefits to be derived by the Bank from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its
obligations under the contract. The provision is measured as the present value of the lower of the expected cost of
terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Provision is not recognized for
future operating losses.

Before a provision is established, the Bank recognizes any impairment loss on the assets associated with that contract.
The expense relating to any provision is presented in the Statement of Profit or Loss net of any reimbursement.

3.15. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Bank and the
revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is
recognised.

a. Interest Income

For all financial assets measured at amortized cost, interest bearing financial assets classified as financial assets
at fair value through OCI and financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss, interest income is
recorded using the rate that closely approximates the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) because the bank considers
that the cost of exact calculation of effective interest rate exceeds the benefit that would be derived from such
compliance. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected
life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial
asset or financial liability.

When a receivable is impaired, the Bank reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount, being the
estimated future cash flow discounted at the original effective interest rate of the instrument, and continues

unwinding the discount as interest income. Interest income on impaired loans is recognized using the original rate
that closely approximates EIR.

However, interest accrual is suspended and is not recognized as Interest income in the Statement of Profit or Loss
in following circumstances:

i.  Loans which are categorized on Bad Category irrespective of the net realizable value of collateral.

Following above criteria, the Bank has not recognised NPR 32,604,334.27/- as interest income in its Statement of
Profit or Loss for FY 2078-79.
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b.

Fees and Commission

Fees and commissions are generally recognised on an accrual basis when the service has been provided or
significant act performed. Service Fee Income/Expenses are recognized on accrual basis unless it is impracticable
to recognize as allowed through carve-out on NFRS.

Dividend Income

Dividend income is recognised when the Bank's right to receive the payment is established, which is generally
when the shareholders approve the dividend.

Net Trading Income

Net trading income comprises gains less losses relating to trading assets and liabilities, and includes all realized
interest, dividend and foreign exchange differences as well as unrealized changes in fair value of trading assets
and liabilities.

Net income from other financial instrument at fair value through Profit or Loss

Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of financial instruments designated at fair value through
profit or loss are included in the statement of profit or loss in the period in which they arise. Contractual interest
income and expense on financial instruments held at fair value through profit or loss is recognised within net
interest income.

3.16. Interest Expenses

For financial liabilities measured at amortized cost using the rate that closely approximates effective interest rate,
interest expense is recorded using such rate. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net
carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability.

3.17. Employee Benefit
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Employee benefits include:

a.

Short Term Employee Benefits:

Such as the following, if expected to be settled wholly before twelve months after the end of the annual reporting
period in which the employees render the related services:

i. Wages, salaries and social security contributions;
ii. Paid annual leave
iii. Employee Bonuses, and

iv. Non-monetary benefits (such as medical care, housing, cars and free or subsidized Service) for current employees.

Short term employee benefits are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is
provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short term cash bonus or profit sharing
plans if the Bank has present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided
by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

b.

Long Term Employee Benefits:
« Defined Contribution Plans

A defined contribution plan is a post employment benefit plan under which a Bank pays fixed contribution
into a separate Bank (a fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions
if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee services in the
current and prior periods, as defined in Nepal Accounting Standards — NAS 19 (Employee Benefits).

The contribution payable by the employer to a defined contribution plan in proportion to the services
rendered to Bank by the employees and is recorded as an expense under ‘Personnel expense' as and when
they become due. Unpaid contribution is recorded as a liability under ‘Other Liabilities.

Bank contributed 10% on the salary of each employee to the Employees' Provident Fund. The above expenses
are identified as contributions to ‘Defined Contribution Plans' as defined in Nepal Accounting Standards —
NAS 19 (Employee Benefits).
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. Defined Benefit Plans

A defined benefit plan is a post employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. Accordingly,
staff gratuity has been considered as defined benefit plans as per Nepal Accounting Standards — NAS 19
(Employee Benefits).

«  Gratuity

In compliance with Labor Act, 2017, provision is made for gratuity payable to employees who joined bank on
a permanent basis.

An actuarial valuation is carried out every year to ascertain the full liability under gratuity.

Bank's obligation in respect of defined benefit obligation is calculated by estimating the amount of future
benefit that employees have earned for their service in the current and prior periods and discounting that
benefit to determine its present value, then deducting the fair value of any plan assets to determine the net
amount to be shown in the Statement of Financial Position. The value of a defined benefit asset is restricted to
the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plan or reduction on the
future contributions to the plan. In order to calculate the present value of economic benefits, consideration is
given to any minimum funding requirement that apply to any plan in Bank. An economic benefit is available
to Bank if it is realizable during the life of the plan, or on settlement of the plan liabilities.

Bank determines the interest expense on the defined benefit liability by applying the discount rate used to
measure the defined benefit liability at the beginning of the annual period to the defined benefit liability at
the beginning of the annual period. The discount rate is the yield at the reporting date on government bonds
that have maturity dates approximating to the terms of Bank's obligations.

The increase in gratuity liabilities attributable to the services provided by employees during the year ended 16th
July, 2022 (current service cost) has been recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss under‘Personnel Expenses'
together with the net interest expense. Bank recognizes the total actuarial gain and loss that arises in calculating
Bank's obligation in respect of gratuity in other comprehensive income during the period in which it occurs.

The demographic assumptions underlying the valuation are retirement age (60 years), early withdrawal from
service and retirement on medical grounds.

«  Other long term employee benefits

Other long term employee benefits are all employee benefits other than short term employee benefits, post-
employment benefits and terminal benefits. Accordingly, leave encashment plan of the Bank has been considered
as Other Long Term Employee Benefits as per Nepal Accounting Standards — NAS 19 (Employee Benefits).

« Employee Bonus

Employee bonus shall be calculated at the rate of 10% of Profit before bonus and tax.

3.18. Lease

The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease or it contains a lease, is based on the substance of the
arrangement and requires an assessment of whether the fulfillment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a
specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.

a. Finance Lease

Agreements which transfer to counterparties substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to the ownership of
assets, but not necessarily legal title, are classified as finance lease.

When Bank is the lessor under finance lease, the amounts due under the leases, after deduction of unearned
interest income, are included in, ‘Loans& receivables from other customers, as appropriate. Interest income
receivable is recognized in‘Net interest income' over the periods of the leases so as to give a constant rate of return
on the net investment in the leases.

When Bank is a lessee under finance leases, the leased assets are capitalized and included in ‘Property, Plant and
Equipment' and the corresponding liability to the lessor is included in ‘Other liabilities. A finance lease and its
corresponding liability are recognized initially at the fair value of the asset or if lower, the present value of the
minimum lease payments. Finance charges payable are recognized in ‘Interest expenses' over the period of the
lease based on the interest rate implicit in the lease so as to give a constant rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability.
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b. Operating Lease:

All other leases are classified as operating leases. When acting as lessor, Bankincludes the assets subject to operating
leases in ‘Property, plant and equipment' and accounts for them accordingly. Impairment losses are recognized to
the extent that residual values are not fully recoverable and the carrying value of the assets is thereby impaired.
Lease payments under an operating lease are recognized as an expense as per NFRS 16 under Depreciation charge
on right of use of assets and interest expense on lease liability basis over the lease term.

3.19. Foreign Currency Translation

All foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency, which is Nepalese Rupees, using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates when the transactions were affected.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated to Nepalese
Rupees using the spot foreign exchange rate ruling at that date and all differences arising on non-trading activities are
taken to ‘Other Operating Income' in the Statement of Profit or Loss. The foreign currency gains or loss on monetary
items is the difference between amortized cost in the functional currency at the beginning of the period, adjusted for
effective interest and payments during the period, and the amortized cost in foreign currency translated at the rates
of exchange prevailing at the end of the reporting period.

Non-monetary items in a foreign currency that are measured in terms of historical cost are translated using the
exchange rates as at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items in foreign currency measured at fair
value are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined.

Foreign exchange differences arising on the settlement or reporting of monetary items at rates different from those
which were initially recorded are dealt with in the Statement of Profit or Loss. However, foreign currency differences
arising on available-for sale equity instruments are recognized in other comprehensive income. Forward exchange
contracts are valued at the forward market rates ruling on the reporting date.

3.20. Financial Guarantee and Loan Commitments

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due. Financial guarantee contracts
may have various legal forms, such as a guarantee, some types of letter of credit, etc.

Where the bank has confirmed its intention to provide funds to a customer or on behalf of a customer in the form of
loans, overdrafts, etc. whether cancellable or not and the bank had not made payments at the reporting date, those
instruments are included in these financial statements as commitments.

3.21. Share Capital & Reserves
a. Share Capital

Financial instruments issued are classified as equity when there is no contractual obligation to transfer cash, other
financial assets or issue available number of own equity instruments. Incremental costs directly attributable to the
issue of new shares are shown in equity as deduction net of taxes from the proceeds.

Dividends on ordinary shares classified as equity are recognised in equity in the period in which they are declared.

The share issue expenses which can be avoided for the issue was charged in the year of issue directly through
equity and disclosed in statement of changes in equity. Tax impact is also disclosed.

b. Reserves
The reserves include regulatory and free reserves.
+  General Reserve

There is a regulatory requirement to set aside 20% of the net profit to the general reserve until the reserve is
twice the paid up of share capital. The reserve is the accumulation of setting aside profits over the years.

No Dividend (either cash dividend or bonus share) are distributed from the amount in General/ Statutory
Reserve.

. Assets Revaluation Reserve

Any Reserve created from revaluation of assets (such as Property & Equipment, Intangible Assets, Investment
Property) shall be presented under this heading. Revaluation reserves often serve as a cushion against
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unexpected losses but may not be fully available to absorb unexpected losses due to the subsequent
deterioration in market value and tax consequences of revaluation. The Bank has followed cost model
therefore no assets revaluation reserve is created.

«  Capital Reserve

The capital reserve represents the amount of those reserves which are in nature of capital and which shall
not be available for distribution of cash dividend. The amount from share forfeiture due to non-payment of
remaining amount for the unpaid shares, capital grants received in cash or kind, capital reserve arising out of
merger and acquisition etc. are presented under this heading.

«  Special Reserve

Any special reserve that is created as per the specific requirement of NRB directive or special instruction of
NRB are represented as special reserve. The amount allocated to this reserve by debiting retained earning
account are presented under this heading.

«  Corporate Social Responsibility Fund

The fund created for the purpose of corporate social responsibility by allocating 1% of Net profit as per NRB
Directive is presented under this account head.

« Investment Adjustment Reserve

Investment Adjustment Reserve Directive No 8. Of Nepal Rastra Bank's Unified Directives requires, the bank
has to create the investment reserve of an amount equivalent to the investment in equity shares if the
shares remained unquoted for 3 years from the date of investment. Accordingly, the investment in following
companies forms the part of investment adjustment reserves.

Prabhu Capital Limited 1,500,000.00
Adarsha Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 84,000.00
Total Investment Adjustment Reserve 1,584,000.00

«  Regulatory Reserve

The amount that is allocated from profit or retained earnings of the Bank to this reserve as per the Directive
of NRB for the purpose of implementation of NFRS and which shall not be regarded as free for distribution of
dividend (cash as well as bonus shares) shall be presented under this account head. The amount allocated to
this reserve shall include interest income recognized but not received in cash, difference of loan loss provision
as per NRB directive and impairment on loan and advance as per NFRS (in case lower impairment is recognized
under NFRS), amount equals to deferred tax assets, actual loss recognized in other comprehensive income,
amount of goodwill recognized under NFRS etc.

. Actuarial Gain/(Loss) Reserve

Actuarial Gain/ loss Reserve has been created to record the Actuarial gain or loss occurring due to change in
actuarial assumption under NAS 19. The gain or loss has been disclosed under this reserve after presentation
through Other Comprehensive Income.

. Fair Value Reserve

Assets that are not classified as Fair Value through Profit and Loss, held to maturity and Loans and Receivables
are categorized as Available for Sale(AFS) financial instruments. The Bank has under regulatory provisions a
requirement to appropriate the upward movements in fair value under AFS reserve. The accounting of gain or
loss in the fair value movement of AFS Financial Assets is done though other comprehensive income.

. Other reserve

Any reserve created with specific or non-specific purpose (except stated in above) are presented under this by
disclosing accounting heads.
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3.22. Earnings Per Share

Bank presents basic and diluted Earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing
the profit and loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of Bank by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting both the profit and loss attributable to
the ordinary equity holders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding, for the effects of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares, if any.

Earnings per share is calculated and presented in consolidated statement of profit or loss

3.23 Segment Reporting

The Bank's segmental reporting is in accordance with NFRS 8 Operating Segments. Operating segments are reported
in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the bank's management, which is responsible for
allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments. All transactions between business
segments are conducted on an arm's length basis, with intra-segment revenue and costs being eliminated in Head
Office. Income and expenses directly associated with each segment are included in determining business segment
performance. The Bank has determined segments based on the geographical area by the management for decision
making purpose.

3.24. Dividend On Ordinary Shares

Dividend on ordinary shares are recognized as a liability and deducted from equity when they are approved by the
Bank's shareholders. Interim Dividend is deducted from equity when they are declared and no longer at the discretion
of the Bank. Dividend for the year that is approved after the reporting date is disclosed as an event after the reporting
date.

3.25. Cash Flow Statement

The cash flow statement has been prepared whereby gross cash receipts and gross cash payments of operating
activities, finance activities and investing activities have been recognized.

3.26. Comparative Figure

The comparative figures and phrases have been rearranged wherever necessary to conform to the current year's
presentation.
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Notes to Financial Statement

4.1 Cash and cash equivalent

Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Cash in Hand 883,140,174 956,385,925 883,052,748 956,385,925
Balances with B/Fis 4,341,196,789 4,691,201,469 4,340,803,525 4,691,201,469

Money at call and short notice

Other

Total

5,224,336,963

5,647,587,394

5,223,856,272

5,647,587,394

The fair value of cash and cash equivalent is its carrying value. Cash at vault is adequately insured for physical and
financial risks. The amount of cash at vault is maintained on the basis of the liquidity and business requirements.
Balance with BFls includes balance maintained at various banks and financial institutions.

4.2 Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Group Bank
2077-78 2078-79
2,154,426,998 1,998,862,930

2077-78
2,154,426,998

2078-79
1,998,862,930

Particulars
Statutory balances with NRB

Securities purchased under resale
agreement

Other deposit and receivable from NRB - - - -
Total 1,998,862,930 | 2,154,426,998 1,998,862,930  2,154,426,998

The fair value of balance with the Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB) is its carrying amount itself. Balance with the NRB is princi-
pally maintained as a part of the regulatory cash reserve ratio required by NRB.

4.3 Placements with Bank and Financial Institutions

Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Placement with Domestic B/Fls 520,000,000 - 500,000,000 -
Placement with Foreign B/Fls - - - -
Less: Allowances for Impaiment - - - -
Total 520,000,000 - 500,000,000 -

4.4 Derivative Financial Instruments
Group Bank

2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78

Particulars
Held for trading

Interest rate swap - - - -

Forward exchange contract - - - -
Others - - - -
Held for risk management

Interest rate swap - - - -

Forward exchange contract - - - -
Others - - - -
Total - - - -
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4.5 Other Trading assets

Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Treasury Bills - - - -
Government bond - - - -
NRB bonds - - - -
Domestic Corporate bonds 28,807,158 - - -
Equities 96,887,615 - - -
Other - - - -
Total 125,694,773 - - -
Pledged - - - -
Non- Pledged 125,694,773 - - -

4.6 Loans and advances to B/Fls

Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Loan to Microfinance Institutions 2,883,146,330 2,000,554,703 2,883,146,330 2,000,554,703
Other - - - -
Less: Allowances for Impairment (37,470,857) (26,007,211) (37,470,857) (26,007,211)
Total 2,845,675,474 | 1,974,547,491 2,845,675,474 1,974,547,491

The loans have been provided to Microfinance Institutions in the normal course of business including the accured
interest amounting NPR 772,752.

4.6.1 Allowances for Impairment

Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Balance as at Shrawan 1 26,007,211 2,849,996 26,007,211 2,849,996
Impairment loss for the year:
Charge for the year 11,463,645 23,157,215 11,463,645 23,157,215
Recoveries/Reversal
Amount written off
Balance as at Ashad end 37,470,857 26,007,211 37,470,857 26,007,211
4.7 Loans and advances to customers
Group Bank

Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79

Loans and advances measured at amor-

) 59,227,385,519 | 52,634,573,558 | 59,226,430,663 | 52,634,573,558
tized cost

Less: Impairment allowances

Individual Impairment (493,791,769) (261,483,451) (493,791,769) (261,483,451)
Collective Impairment (685,977,558) (685,719,264) (685,977,558) (685,719,264)
Net amount 58,047,616,193 | 51,687,370,843 | 58,046,661,337 | 51,687,370,843
Loan and advances measured at FVTPL - - - -
Total 58,047,616,193 | 51,687,370,843 | 58,046,661,337 | 51,687,370,843

Above impairment is as per NRB directive no. 2 which is higher than total impairment as per NAS 39.
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4.7.1 Analysis of loan and advances - By product

Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Product
Term Loans 18,883,205,341 16,816,887,491 18,883,205,341 16,816,887,491
Overdraft 16,281,404,097 14,333,541,679 16,281,404,097 14,333,541,679
Trust Receipt/Import Loans - - - -
Demand and other Working Capital Loans 482,881,160 693,720,497 482,881,160 693,720,497
Personal Residential Loans 9,537,928,337 8,107,046/451 9,537,928,337 8,107,046/451
Real Estate Loans 904,372,130 473,070,209 904,372,130 473,070,209
Margin Lending Loans 1,040,310,513 1,326,816,503 1,040310,513 1,326,816,503
Hire Purchase Loans 4,089,524,949 4,545,482,558 4,089,524,949 4,545,482,558
Deprived Sector Loans 3,954,891,245 3,614,585,895 3,954,891,245 3,614,585,895
Bills Purchased - - - -
Staffs Loans 336,415,672 153,605,002 335,460,816 153,605,002
Other 3/417,385,097 2,407,532,396 3/417,385,097 2,407,532,396
Sub-total 58,928,318,541  52,472,288,680 | 58,927,363,685 = 52,472,288,680
Interest Receivable 299,066,978 162,284,878 299,066,978 162,284,878
Grand Total 59,227,385,519 | 52,634,573,558 | 59,226,430,663  52,634,573,558

4.7.2 Analysis of loan and advances - By Currency

Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Nepalese Rupee 59,227,385519 | 52,634,573,558 | 59,226,430,663 | 52,634,573,558
Indian Rupee
United States Dollar
Great Britain Pound

Euro

Japanese Yen

Chinese Yuan
Other
Grand Total 59,227,385,519 | 52,634,573,558 | 59,226,430,663  52,634,573,558
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4.7.3 Analysis of loan and advances - By Collateral

Group Bank

2078-79

2077-78 2078-79 2077-78

Particulars

Secured

Moveable/Immoveable Assets 54,181,238,277 | 48,180,307,338 | 54,181,238,277 | 48,180,307,338
Gold and Silver 1,175,191,597 1,184,218,992 1,175,191,597 1,184,218,992
Guarantee of Domestic BFls - - - -

Government Guarantee - - - R

Guarantee of International Rated Bank - - - -

Collateral of Export Document - - - -
1,492,140,225 469,586,304 1,492,140,225 469,586,304
Collatereal of Government Securities - - - -

Collateral of Fixed Deposit Receipt

Counter Guarantee - - - -

Personal Guarantee - - - _
Other Collateral 1,041,538,872 1,327,006,331 1,041,538,872 1,327,006,331

90

Sub Total 57,890,108,971 | 51,161,118,964 57,890,108,971  51,161,118,964
Unsecured 1,337,276,547 1,473,454,594 1,336,321,692 1,473,454,594
Grand Total 59,227,385,519 | 52,634,573,558  59,226,430,663  52,634,573,558
4.7.4 Allowances for Impairment
Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Specific allowances for impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1 261,483,451 161,227,437 261,483,451 161,227,437
Impairment loss for the year: 232,308,317 100,256,014 232,308,317 100,256,014
Charge for the year 232,308,317 100,256,014 232,308,317 100,256,014
Recoveries/reversal during the year - - - -
Write- offs - - - -
Exchange rate variance on foreign ) i i i
currency
Other movement - - - -
Balance at Ashad end 493,791,769 261,483,451 493,791,769 261,483,451
Collective allowances for impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1 685,719,264 402,450,707 685,719,264 402,450,707
Impairment loss for the year: 258,293 283,268,557 258,293 283,268,557
Charge/(reversal) for the year 258,293 283,268,557 258,293 283,268,557
Exchange rate variance on foreign ) ) ) i
currency
Other movement - - - -
Balance at Ashad end 685,977,558 685,719,264 685,977,558 685,719,264
Total allowances for impairment 1,179,769,326 947,202,715 | 1,179,769,326 947,202,715
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4.8 Investment in securities

Group Bank

Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78

Investment securities designated at
FVTPL

Investment securities measured at
amortized cost

9,400,750,453 9,801,534,853 9,390,100,453 9,801,534,853

'Fr:;’TeétcTe”t in equity measured at 519,432,882 671,626,622 519,427,379 671,626,622

Total 9,920,183,335 | 10,473,161,475 9,909,527,832 | 10,473,161,475

The bank invests in capital market directly or through Portfolio Management Service. The bank has an agreement
with Nabil Investment for PMS on 30.08.2020 for 2 years with the initial amount of NPR 200 Mio and the investment
as on 32nd Ashad 2079 is Rs 134,468,139.51 Investment made by the development bank has been presented under
this account head in two categories i.e. investment securities measured at amortized cost and investment in equity
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. Investment other than those measured at amortized
cost is measured at fair value and changes in fair value has been recognized in other comprehensive income. Where
income from the investment is received in the form of bonus shares, the valuation of investment is made by increas-
ing the number of shares without changing in the cost of investment.

4.8.1 Investment in securities measured at amortized cost

Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Debt Securities - - - -
Government Bond 8,935,174,776 5,047,962,597 8,935,174,776 5,047,962,597
Government treasury bills 454,925,676 4,753,572,256 454,925,676 4,753,572,256
Nepal Rastra Bank bonds - - - -
Nepal Rastra Bank deposit instruments - - - -
Other 10,650,000
Less: Specific allowances for impairment - - - -
Total 9,400,750,453 | 9,801,534,853 | 9,390,100,453 | 9,801,534,853

4.8.2 Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Equity Instrument
Quoted equity securities 473,884,682 661,078,422 473,879,179 661,078,422
Unquoted equity securities 45,548,200 10,548,200 45,548,200 10,548,200
Total 519,432,882 671,626,622 519,427,379 671,626,622
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Garima Bikas Bank Limited

rrent tax Assets/Liability
Group Bank

Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Current tax assets 452,485,841 434,418,158 448,642,707 | 434,418,158
Current year Income Tax Assets 452,485,841 434,418,158 448,642,707 | 434,418,158
Tax Assets of Prior Periods

Current tax liabilities 473,820,814 | 363,237,675 473,956,587 | 363,237,675
Current year Income Tax Liabilities 473,956,587 363,237,675 473,956,587 | 363,237,675
Tax Liabilities of Prior Periods (135,773) - -
Total of income tax assets/(liabilities) (21,334,973) 71,180,483  (25,313,880) | 71,180,483

Current Tax Assets includes advance income tax paid by the Bank under self assessment tax returns filed as per the
Income Tax Act 2058 and tax deducted at source (TDS) on behalf of the Bank. Simiarly, the current income tax liabili-
ties includes the tax payable to the Government computed as per the provision of the Income Tax Act 2058.

.10 Investment In subsidiaries

Particulars
Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

Bank
2078-79

2077-78

Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries

123,900,000

Total Investment

123,900,000

Less: Impairment Allowances

Net Carrying Amount

123,900,000

4.10.1 Investment In quoted subsidiaries

Particulars

Ce e ——— Ltd

Bank

2078-79

Cost

Fair Value

2077-78

Cost

Fair Value

......shares of Rs.... Each

Ce—— Ltd

......shares of Rs.... Each

Total

4.10.2 Investment In unquoted subsidiaries

Particulars

Garima Capital Limited

Bank

2078-79

Cost

Fair Value

2077-78

Cost

Fair Value

1,239,000 shares of Rs 100 Each

123,900,000

123,900,000

Total

123,900,000

123,900,000

GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2078/79




/R ol face=1 dob ferfiics

&7 Garima Bikas Bank Limited

4.10.3 Information relating to subsidiaries of the bank

Group Bank
. Percentage of ownership
Particulars
2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78

Garima Capital Limited 51.20%

Total - - 51.20% -

4.10.4: Non Controlling Interest of the Subsidiaries
Group

Garima Capital Limited

Particulars

2078-79 2077-78

Equity Interest held by NCI (%) 48.80%
Profit (Loss) allocated during the year (16,510,008)
Accumulated Balances of NCl as on Ashad End 89,348,073
Dividend Paid to NCI 18,483,896

4.11 Investment In associates

Group Bank
2078-79 2078-79 2077-78
Investment in Quoted associates - - - - - - - -
Investment in Unquoted associates 618,700 | 5,964,682 618,700 | 4,549,047 618,700 | 5,964,682 618,700 | 4,549,047
Total Investment 618,700 | 5,964,682 618,700 | 4,549,047 | 618,700 = 5,964,682 618,700 | 4,549,047
Less: Impairment Allowances - -
Net Carrying Amount 618,700 | 5,964,682 618,700 | 4,549,047 | 618,700 = 5,964,682 618,700 | 4,549,047

Investment in Nepal Clearing House is treated as Associates from 8th Ashad 2075 since the bank has significant
influence in the company via representation on the board of Directors of the company. Investment in associates is
accounted for using the equity method as per NAS 28 considering the current year unaudited financial statement of
the associates.

4.11.1 Investment In quoted associates

Group Bank
2078-79 2077-78 2078-79
Particulars T i l'le Fair s V:Tli,:
s Ltd
.....shares of Rs. ... Each - - - - - - - -
e Ltd

.......shares of Rs. ... Each - - - - - - R -
Total - - - - - - . .

GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2078/79 9 9
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4.11.2 Investment In unquoted associates
Group Bank
2077-78
Fair
Value

2078-79

Fair
Cost Value (11

Particulars

Nepal Clearing House Limited (Note 1)
7 424 Shares of Rs. 100 Each 618,700 | 5,964,682 | 618,700 | 4,549,047 | 618,700 | 5964,682 | 618,700 | 4,549,047
Total 618,700 | 5964,682 | 618,700 | 4,549,047 K 618,700 | 5,964,682 | 618,700 | 4,549,047
4.11.3 Information relating to associates of the bank
Group Bank

Percentage of ownership
2078-79 2077-78

Percentage of ownership
2078-79 2077-78

Particulars

Nepal Clearing House Limited

Investment in Nepal Clearing House is treated as Associates from 8th Ashad 2075 since the bank has significant
influence in the company via representation on the board of Directors of the company .

4.11.4: Equity value of associates

Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Nepal Clearing House Limited 1,446,195,191 1,103,066,723 1,446,195,191 1,103,066,723
Total 1,446,195,191  1,103,066,723  1,446,195,191 | 1,103,066,723
4.12 Investment Properties
Group Bank

Particulars

Investment Properties measured at Fair
Value

2078-79

2077-78

2078-79

2077-78

Balance as on Shrwawan 01

Addition/(Disposal) during the year

Net Changes in fair value during the year

Adjustment/Transfer

Net Amount

Investment Properties measured at
Cost

Balance as on Shrawan 01 39,880,571 32,114,800 39,880,571 32,114,800
Addition/(Disposal) during the year (3,365,771) 7,765,771 (3,365,771) 7,765,771
Adjustment/Transfer

Accumulated depreciation

Accumulated impairment loss

Net Amount 36,514,800 39,880,571 36,514,800 39,880,571
Total 36,514,800 39,880,571 36,514,800 39,880,571

The land purchased by Erstwhile Subhechha Bikas Bank Limited on 2070-06-24 for the purpose of construction of offi
ce building has been shown at historical cost of Rs. 32,114,800 has been shown as investment property. Further, the
non banking asset accepted during the year is also considered as investment property at recoverable amount of Rs.
4,400,000.

1 OO GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2078/79
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&/

4,14 Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Group
Particulars Goodwill Software Other NG
Purchased | Developed end
Cost
As on Shrawan 01, 2077 -/ 21,919,910 - 56,500 21,976,410
Addition during the year - 2,981,500 - 242,950 3,224,450
Acquisition - 2,981,500 - 242,950 3,224,450
Capitalization - - - - -
Disposal during the year - - - - -
Adjustment/Revaluation - - - - -
Balance as on Ashad end 2078 -| 24,901,410 - 299,450 | 25,200,860
Addition during the Year 92,311,741 4,022,950 - 67,800 96,402,492
Acquisition 92,311,741 4,022,950 - 67,800 96,402,492
Capitalization - - - - -
Transfer from Sahara Bikas Bank Ltd - 2,089,701 - - 2,089,701
Disposal during the year - - - - -
Adjustment/Revaluation - 961,728 - - 961,728
Balance as on Ashad end 2079 92,311,741 | 31,975,789 - 367,250 | 124,654,781
Amortisation and Impairment
As on Shrawan 01, 2077 - 14,592,194 - 43,317 14,635,511
Amortisation charge for the year - - - - -
Impairment for the year - 2,563,141 - 18,151 2,581,291
Disposals - - - - -
Adjustment - - - - -
As on Ashad end 2078 -| 17,155,335 - 61,467 17,216,802
Impairment for the year - 125,742 - - 125,742
Amortisation charge for the year - 3,257,247 - 57,056 3,314,303
Transfer from Sahara Bikas Bank Ltd - 1,674,873 - - 1,674,873
Disposals - - - - -
Adjustment - 292,143 - - 292,143
As on Ashad end 2079 -| 22,505,340 - 118,523 22,623,863
Capital Work in Progress 56,500 56,500
Net Book Value
As on Ashad end 2078 -| 7,746,075 - 237,983 7,984,058
As on Ashad end 2079 92,311,741 9,526,949 - 248,727 | 102,087,417

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalized on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use
the specific software.Costs associated with the development of software are capitalized where it is probable that it
will generate future economic benefits in excess of its cost. Computer software costs are amortized on the basis of
expected useful life. Costs associated with maintaining software are recognized as an expense as incurred.Software
is amortised on a straight-line basis in profit or loss over its estimated useful life, from the date that it is available for
use. The estimated useful life of software for the current and comparative periods is five years.
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&Y Garima Bikas Bank Limited

4,14 Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Bank
Particulars Goodwill Software Other Total Ashad
Purchased | Developed end
Cost
As on Shrawan 01, 2077 -| 21,919,910 - 56,500 21,976,410
Addition during the year - 2,981,500 - 242,950 3,224,450
Acquisition - 2,981,500 - 242,950 3,224,450
Capitalization - - - - -
Disposal during the year - - - - -
Adjustment/Revaluation - - - - -
Balance as on Ashad end 2078 - 24,901,410 - 299,450 25,200,860
Addition during the Year 92,311,741 4,022,950 - 67,800 | 96,402,492
Acquisition 92,311,741 4,022,950 - 67,800 96,402,492
Capitalization - - - - -
Transfer from Sahara Bikas Bank Ltd 2,089,701 2,089,701
Disposal during the year - - - - -
Adjustment/Revaluation - - - - -
Balance as on Ashad end 2079 92,311,741 | 31,014,061 - 367,250 | 123,693,053
Amortisation and Impairment
As on Shrawan 01, 2077 -| 14,592,194 - 43,317 | 14,635,511
Amortisation charge for the year - - - - -
Impairment for the year - 2,563,141 - 18,151 2,581,291
Disposals - - - - -
Adjustment - - - - -
As on Ashad end 2078 - 17,155,335 - 61,467 17,216,802
Impairment for the year - - - - -
Amortisation charge for the year - 3,257,247 - 57,056 3,314,303
Transfer from Sahara Bikas Bank Ltd 1,674,873 1,674,873
Disposals - - - - -
Adjustment - - - - -
As on Ashad end 2079 -| 22,087,455 - 118,523 | 22,205,978
Capital Work in Progress
Net Book Value
As on Ashad end 2078 - 7,746,075 - 237,983 7,984,058
As on Ashad end 2079 92,311,741 8,926,607 - 248,727 | 101,487,075

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalized on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use
the specific software.Costs associated with the development of software are capitalized where it is probable that it
will generate future economic benefits in excess of its cost. Computer software costs are amortized on the basis of
expected useful life. Costs associated with maintaining software are recognized as an expense as incurred.Software
is amortised on a straight-line basis in profit or loss over its estimated useful life, from the date that it is available for
use. The estimated useful life of software for the current and comparative periods is five years.
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Garima Bikas Bank Limited

4.16 Other Assets

Particulars

Assets held for Sale

2078-79

2077-78

2078-79

2077-78

Other Non-Banking Assets

Bills Receivable

Accounts Receivable 217,271,923 140,197,428 206,885,149 140,197,428
Accrued Income - - - -
Prepayments and Deposits 26,017,027 17,315,750 25,132,094 17,315,750
Income Tax Deposit - - - -
Deferred Employee Expenditure 247,972,978 111,987,716 247,912,189 111,987,716
Other 9,919,125 212,312,332 9,354,838 212,312,332
Stationery Stock 8,364,477 11,541,875 8,364,477 11,541,875
Commission Receivable - - - -
Escrow Investment - 200,000,000 - 200,000,000
Deposit 1,096,862 770,457 990,362 770,457
Prepayments for Promotor Share - - - -
Others 457,787 - - -
Grand Total 501,181,053 | 481,813,226 | 489,284,270 481,813,226

Accounts Receivable includes Bank balance available with PMS NRS 50,149,391.66 which has been received after

Balance sheet date.

4.17 Due to Bank and Financial Institutions

Particulars

Money Market Deposits

Group

2078-79

2077-78

Bank

2078-79

2077-78

Interbank Borrowing

Other Deposits from BFls

2,035,638,564

2,309,707,201

2,035,638,564

2,309,707,201

Settlement and Clearing Accounts

Other Deposits from BFls

Total

2,035,638,564

2,309,707,201

2,035,638,564

2,309,707,201

The balances in accounts maintained with the Bank by other local financial institution have been presented under

this head.

4,18 Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Particulars
Refinance from NRB

Group

2078-79
807,904,362

2077-78
631,516,408

Bank

2078-79
807,904,362

2077-78
631,516,408

Standing Liquidity Facility

Lender of Last Resort facility from NRB

Securities sold under repurchase agreements

Other Payable to NRB

Total

807,904,362

631,516,408

807,904,362

631,516,408

The amount payable to NRB shall include amount of refinance facilities.
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4.19 Derivative Financial instruments

Particulars

g
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Garima Bikas Bank Limited

Group

2078-79

2077-78

Bank

2078-79

2077-78

Held for Trading

Interest Rate Swap

Currency Swap

Forward Exchange Contracts

Others

Held for Risk Management

Interest Rate Swap

Currency Swap

Forward Exchange Contracts.

Others

Total

4.20.1 Deposits from customers

Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Institutions Customers: 18,595,940,299 21,649,514,674 | 18,610,281,790 | 21,649,514,674
Term deposits 12,913,983,191 | 14,543,773,304 | 12,928,324,682 | 14,543,773,304
Call deposits 4,996,974,008 | 6,319,075,723 | 4,996,974,008 | 6,319,075,723
Current deposits 677,721,882 777,251,587 677,721,882 777,251,587
Other 7,261,218 9,414,061 7,261,218 9,414,061
Individual Customers: 49,799,930,651 | 42,252,572,525 49,799,930,651 | 42,252,572,525
Term deposits 33,335,999,653 | 23,815,510,635 | 33,335,999,653 | 23,815,510,635
Saving deposits 16,135,148,568 | 17,968,011,298 | 16,135,148,568 | 17,968,011,298
Current deposits 326,753,252 460,756,702 326,753,252 460,756,702
Other 2,029,178 8,293,891 2,029,178 8,293,891
Total 68,395,870,950 | 63,902,087,200 68,410,212,441 | 63,902,087,200

Deposit from customer includes matured fixed deposits and good for payment payable as on reporting date.

4.20.1 Currency wise analysis of deposit from customers

Particulars
Nepalese Rupee

Group

2078-79
68,395,870,950

2077-78
63,902,087,200

Bank

2078-79
68,410,212,441

2077-78
63,902,087,200

Indian Rupee

United State dollar

Great Britain pound

Euro

Japenese yen

Chinese Yuan

Other

Total

68,395,870,950

63,902,087,200

68,410,212,441

63,902,087,200
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4.21 Borrowings

Particulars

Domestic Borrowing

Group
2078-79

2077-78

Bank
2078-79

2077-78

Nepal Government

Other Institutions

22,916,667

22,916,667

Other

Sub total

22,916,667

22,916,667

Foreign Borrowing

Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions

Multilateral Development Banks

Other institutions

Sub total

Total

22,916,667

22,916,667

4.22 Provisions

Particulars

Provisions for redundancy

Group
2078-79

2077-78

Bank
2078-79

2077-78

Provision for restructuring

Pending legal issues and tax litigation

Onerous contracts

Other

Total

4.22.1 Movement in Provisions

Particulars

Balance at Shrawan 1

Group
2078-79

2077-78

2078-79

2077-78

Provisions made during the year

Provisions used during the year

Provisions reversed during the year

Unwind of discount

Balance at Ashad end
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Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
(';'gl?;':t'iisnfsor emloyees defined benefit 4,218,463 11,521,305 4,218,463 11,521,305
Liabilities for leave 81,973,516 38,210,633 81,401,315 38,210,633
Short term employee benefits 553,972 121,030 192,851 121,030
Bills payable 3,101,365 10,794,475 3,101,365 10,794,475
Creditors and accruals 9,731,493 18,909,392 5,471,963 18,909,392
Interest payable on deposits 241,541,077 230,979,749 241,541,077 230,979,749
Interest payable on borrowing 53,150,801 - 53,150,801 -
Liabilities on deferred grant income - - - -
Unpaid Dividend 12,924,844 12,814,124 12,588,981 12,814,124
Liabilities under Finance Lease 343,614,294 - 343,614,294 -
Employee bonus payable 169,820,504 133,112,606 168,168,062 133,112,606
Other Liabilities 255,533,607 244,170,087 223,279,237 244,170,087
Audit Fee Payable 2,207,250 2,786,000 2,207,250 2,786,000
TDS Payable 70,743,020 64,581,482 69,974,567 64,581,482
Micro Finance Central Fund - - - -
Micro Finance Welfare Fund 61,817,964 51,045,335 61,817,964 51,045,335
Others 120,765,373 125,757,270 89,279,456 125,757,270
Total 1,176,163,937 700,633,402 1,136,728,408 700,633,402

Liabilities relating to employees benefits like liabilities for defined benefit obligation gratuity, leave liabilities, short-
term employee benefits etc.,Creditors and accruals, unearned income, unpaid dividend etc. are presented under

this account head of other liabilities.

4.23.1. Defined Benefit Obligation

The amounts recognised in the statements of financials positions are as follows :

Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Present value of unfunded obligations 197,285,845 125,703,061 196,713,643 125,703,061
Present value of funded obligations - - - -
Total present value of obligations 197,285,845 125,703,061 196,713,643 125,703,061
Fair value of plan assets 111,093,866 75,971,122 111,093,866 75,971,122
Present value of net obligations 86,191,979 49,731,939 85,619,777 49,731,939
Sﬁlci‘;g;sﬁ‘: liability for defined benefit 86,191,979 49,731,939 85619777 49,731,939

4.23.2: Plan Assets
Plan assets comprise
Group Bank

Particulars

Equity securities

2078-79

2077-78

2078-79

2077-78

Government bonds

Bank deposit - -

Other 111,093,866 75,971,122 111,093,866 75,971,122

Total 111,093,866 75,971,122 111,093,866 75,971,122
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4.23.3: Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations

Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Defined benefit obligations at Shrawan 1 125,703,061 106,451,745 125,703,061 106,451,745
Transfer from Sahara Bikas Bank Ltd 10,527,589 10,527,589 -
Actuarial losses (7,913,491) (12,668,674) (7,913,491) (12,668,674)
Benefits paid by the plan (2,507,048) (460,070) (2,507,048) (460,070)
Benefits paid Directly (4,250,307) - (4,250,307) -
g:;r?:tt;:\t“ce costs; Past Service Cost 75,726,041 32,380,060 75,153,839 32,380,060
Defined benefit obligations at Ashad end 197,285,845 125,703,061 196,713,643 125,703,061
4.23.4: Movement in the fair value of plan assets
Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Fair value of plan assets at Shrawan 1 75,971,122 59,084,220 75,971,122 59,084,220
Contributions paid into the plan 37,629,792 16,886,902 37,629,792 16,886,902
Benefits paid during the year (2,507,048) - (2,507,048) -
Interest Income 8,417,924 6,077,490 8,417,924 6,077,490
Expected return on plan assets (8,417,924) (6,077,490) (8,/417,924) (6,077,490)
Fair value of plan assets at Ashad end 111,093,866 75,971,122 111,093,866 75,971,122
4.23.5: Amount recognised in profit or loss
Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Current service costs 31,371,469 27,427,724 30,799,267 27,427,724
Past service costs (Non Vested)
Past service costs (Vested)
Acturial (gain)/loss 33,345,378 (4,607,618) 33,345,378 (4,607,618)
Interest on obligation 11,009,194 9,559,954 11,009,194 9,559,954
Expected return on plan assets 8,417,924 6,077,490 8,417,924 6,077,490
Total 67,308,117 26,302,570 66,735,915 26,302,570
4.23.6: Amount recognised in other comprehensive income
Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Acturial (gain)/loss 504,433 (5,794,215) 504,433 (5,794,215)
Total 504,433 (5,794,215) 504,433 (5,794,215)
4.23.7: Actuarial assumptions
Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78

Discount rate

9%

9%

9%

9%

Expected return on plan asset

8%

8%

Future salary increase

4%

4%

4%

4%

Withdrawal rate

5%

5%

5%

5%
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4.24 Debt secutities issued

Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Debt securities issued designated as at fair
value through profit or loss
Debt securities issued at amortised cost 994,221,509 - 994,221,509 -
Total 994,221,509 - 994,221,509 -

4.25 Subordinated Liabilities
Group Bank

Particulars

2078-79

2077-78

2078-79

2077-78

Redeemable preference shares

Irredemable cumulative preference shares
(liabilities component)

Other

Total

4.26 Share Capital

Particulars
Ordinary Shares

Group

2078-79
4,579,892,402

2077-78
3,675,912,501

Bank

2078-79
4,579,892,402

2077-78
3,675,912,501

Convertible Preference Shares (Equity
component)

Irredemable Preference Shares (Equity
component)

Perpetual debt (Equity component only)

Total

4,579,892,402

3,675,912,501

4,579,892,402

3,675,912,501

4.26.1 Share capital detail

Particulars
Authorised capital

Bank

2078-79

2077-78

50,000,000 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each

5,000,000,000

5,000,000,000

Issued Capital

36,759,125.01 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 76/77)

3,675,912,501

45,798,924.02 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 78/79)

4,579,892,402

Suscribed and paid up capital

36,759,125.01 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 76/77)

3,675,912,501

45,798,924.02 Ordinary Share of Rs. 100 each (FY 78/79)

4,579,892,402

Total

4,579,892,402

3,675,912,501

The reconcilation of the number of share outstanding and the amount of share capital as at 32nd Ashad 2079 and

31st Ashad 2078 is as follows:
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4.26.1.1 Share capital detail

Bank
. 2078-79 2077-78
Particulars
Number Amount Number Amount
Number/ Amount of shares outstanding
at the beginning of the period 36,759,125 | 3,675,912,501 3,238,689 | 3,238,689,428
Transfer from Sahara Bikas Bank Ltd. 2,722,706 272,270,604
Add: Bonus shares issued 6,317,093 631,709,297 437,223 437,223,073

Add: Right share issued
Add/(Less): Others adjustments - -

't\'h‘gg"é‘fiz §m°””t of share at the end of 45,798,924 | 4,579,892,402 3,675913  3,675,912,501

4.26.2 Ordinary Share Ownership
Bank

. 2078-79 2077-78
Particulars

% of holding Amount % of holding Amount
Domestic ownership 100.00% 4,579,892,402 100.00% 3,675,912,501

Nepal Government
“A" Class licenced institutions

Other Licenced institutions

Other institutions & individuals

Public 49.12% 2,249,527,970 49.00% 1,801,197,126
Other 50.88% 2,330,364,433 51.00% 1,874,715,376
Foreign Ownership
Total 100.00% 4,579,892,402 100.00% 3,675,912,501

Notice for auctioning Promoter Share 109,811 kitta is publised to manage the shareholding percentage of
promoter and public shareholding in 51% and 49%.

4.26.3 List of Shareholder holding more than 0.5% of Shares

S.N. Name Sum of Total Kitta % Of Total Share
1 Pradip Kumar Roongta 1091350.57 2.38
2 Chandra Kanta Baral 819563.10 1.79
3 Shyam Prasad Basyal 750512.30 1.63
4 CHHABILAL KUNWAR 636819.18 1.39
5 ANANDA PRASAD SHRESTHA 451901.08 0.98
6 Deependra Shrestha 420892.64 0.92
7 YAJANLAL SHAKYA 417512.66 0.91
8 PREM BAHADUR G.C 398971.09 0.87
9 JAMUNA KAFLE 379516.94 0.83
10 SHIVA PRASAD KATUWAL CHHETRI(K.C) 377069.67 0.82
11  RAMA KANTA BARAL 362534.29 0.79
12 HIMANSHU KHADKA 335069.76 0.73
13 SHER BAHADUR BUDHATHOKI 312581.24 0.68
14 RABINDRA RAJ JOSHI 311607.56 0.68
15 YADHAV KUAMR SHRESTHA 311066.91 0.68
16 Karna Bahadur Shrestha 292234.49 0.64
17  HARI KUMAR SHRESTHA 289420.82 0.63
18  YAM BAHADUR SHAKYA 274966.71 0.60
19  NEPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD 275418.13 0.60
20 BHAGAWATI DEVI PATHAK 257511.79 0.56
21 RAGHUPATI LAMSAL 254475.68 0.55
22 RAM PRASAD SHRESTHA 239722.72 0.52
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Group Bank

Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Statutory general reserve 968,269,798 746,699,633 968,269,798 746,699,633
Exchange equilisation reserve 160,282 267,899 160,282 267,899
Corporate social responsibility reserve 13,777,578 10,369,227 13,777,578 10,369,227
Capital redemption reserve -

Regulatory reserve 325,020,386 121,016,271 325,020,386 121,016,271
Investment adjustment reserve 1,584,000 1,584,000 1,584,000 1,584,000
Capital reserve 6,525,709 -

Assets revaluation reserve - - -
Fair value reserve 43,880,625 181,668,173 43,880,625 181,668,173
Dividend Equalisation Reserve -

Actuarial gain/(Loss) Reserve (13,077,788) (13,810,347) (13,077,788) (13,810,347)
Special reserve -

Other reserve 276,122 - 276,122 -
Total 1,346,416,711 | 1,047,794,856  1,339,891,002 | 1,047,794,856

4.28 Contingent liabilities and commitments
Group Bank

Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Contingent liabilities 467,178,529 199,843,650 467,178,529 199,843,650

Undrawn and undisbursed facilities

1,189,115,857

1,949,930,500

1,189,115,857

1,949,930,500

Capital commitment

Lease Commitment

Litigation - - -

Total 1,656,294,386 | 2,149,774,150 | 1,656,294,386  2,149,774,150
4.28.1: Contingent Liabilities

Group Bank

Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78

Acceptance and documentary credit 21,875,892 21,875,892

Bills for collection - - -

Forward exchange contracts - - -

Guarantees 258,852,637 188,060,650 258,852,637 188,060,650

Underwriting commitment

Other commitments 186,450,000 11,783,000 186,450,000 11,783,000

Total 467,178,529 199,843,650 467,178,529 199,843,650
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4.28.2: Undrawn and undisbursed facilities
Group Bank

Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78

Undisbursed amount of loans - - -

Undrawn limits of overdrafts 1,189,115,857 | 1,949,930,500 | 1,189,115,857 | 1,949,930,500

Undrawn limits of credit cards

Undrawn limits of letter of credit

Undrawn limits of guarantee
Total 1,189,115,857 | 1,949,930,500 | 1,189,115,857 | 1,949,930,500

4.28.3: Capital commitments
Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in financial state-
ments.

Group Bank

Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78

Capital commitments in relation to
Property and Equipment

Approved and contracted for - - - i

Approved but not contracted for - - - -
Sub total - - - -

Capital commitments in relation to
Intangible assets

Approved and contracted for - - - -

Approved but not contracted for - - - -

Sub total - - - -

Total - - - -

4.28.4: Lease commitments
Group Bank

Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78

Operating lease commitments

Future minimum lease payments under
non cancellable
operating lease, where the bank is lessee

Not later than 1 year - - - -

Later than 1 year but not later than 5
years

Later than 5 years - - - -
Sub total - - - -
Finance lease commitments

Future minimum lease payments under
non cancellable operating lease, where
the bank is lessee

Not later than 1 year - - - -

Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years - - - -

Later than 5 years - - - -
Sub total - - - -
Grand total - - - -
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There is no any significant litigation that would affect the financial position of Bank.

4.29 Interest Income

Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Cash and cash equivalent 56,032,557 41,692,695 56,032,557 41,692,695
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank - - - -
Flac.em.ent with bank and financial 584,597 i i i
institutions
Loan and advances to bank and financial 260,511,503 93,901,516 260,511,503 93,901,516

institutions

Loans and advances to customers

7,191,901,685

5,090,173,930

7,191,901,685

5,090,173,930

Investment securities 405,574,399 232,622,374 405,574,399 232,622,374
Loan and advances to staff 20,690,020 11,382,830 20,591,921 11,382,830
Other Interest Income 15,719,746 1,332,373 13,634,685 1,332,373
Total interest income 7,951,014,509 5,471,105,719 | 7,948,246,751 | 5,471,105,719
4.30 Interest Expense
Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Due to bank and financial institutions 32,732,003 4,261,933 31,743,601 4,261,933
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 55,301,370 - 55,301,370 -
Deposits from customers 5,190,998,161 3,469,878,210 5,194,280,728 3,469,878,210
Borrowing 16,008,014 9,083,174 16,008,014 9,083,174
Debt securities issued 46,390,337 - 46,390,337 -
Subordinated liabilities - - - -
Other Charges 10,660,147 5,006,848 10,660,147 5,006,848
Total Interest expense 5,352,090,033 3,488,230,166 | 5,354,384,198 | 3,488,230,166
4.31 Fees and commission income
Group Bank

Particulars

2078-79

2077-78

Loan administration fees

Service fees 205,367,262 269,936,331 197,895,503 269,936,331
Consortium fees - -
Commitment fees - 1,135,519 1,135,519
DD/TT/Swift fees - - - -
Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees 14,469,611 10,896,746 14,469,611 10,896,746
Renewal fees 30,153,589 16,750,552 30,153,589 16,750,552
Prepayment and swap fees 13,189,049 9,141,118 12,939,521 9,141,118
Investment banking fees - -
Asset management fees - -
Brokerage fees - -
Remittance fees 9,094,266 10,379,162 9,094,266 10,379,162

Commission on letter of credit
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Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Commission on guarantee contracts issued 6,301,583 2,909,951 6,301,583 2,909,951
Commission on share underwriting/issue - -
Locker rental 441,250 329,817 441,250 329,817
Other fees and commision income 88,011,405 86,819,001 88,011,405 86,819,001
Total Fees and Commission Income 367,028,014 408,298,196 359,306,727 408,298,196
4.32 Fees and commission Expense
Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
ATM management fees
VISA/Master card fees
Guarantee commission
Brokerage
DD/TT/Swift fees.
Remittance fees and commission
Other fees and commission expense 18,459,993 30,263,560 15,565,920 30,263,560
Total Fees and Commission Expense 18,459,993 30,263,560 15,565,920 30,263,560
4.33 Net Trading Income
Group Bank

Particulars

Changes in fair value of trading assets

2078-79

2077-78

2078-79

2077-78

Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets

Interest income on trading assets

Dividend income on trading assets

Gain/loss foreign exchange transaction 314,312 44,205 314,312 44,205
Other - - - -
Net Trading Income 314,312 44,205 314,312 44,205
4.34 Other Operating Income
Group Bank

Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Foreign exchange revaluation gain/(Loss) (107,618) 19,343 (107,618) 19,343
Gain/loss on sale of investment securities (3,060,289) 268,449,829 43,197,370 268,449,829
Fair value gain/loss on investment properties - -

Dividend on equity instruments 70,727,527 12,574,290 68,584,811 12,574,290
Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment 714,295 5,344,186 714,295 5,344,186
Gain/loss on sale of investment property - -

Operating lease income - -

Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver - -

Other Operating Income - - - -
Total 68,273,915 286,387,648 112,388,858 286,387,648
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4.35 Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses

Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and ) ) ) )
advances to BFls
Impairment charge/(reversal) onloanand | 475 760,303 406,681,786 172,760,393 406,681,786
Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial } } }
Investment
Impairment charge/(reversal) on
placement with BFls
Impairment charge/(reversal) on property
and equipment
Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwiill
and intangible assets
Impairment charge/(reversal) on
investment properties
Impairment charge/(reversal) on Other _ ) )
Assets
Total 172,760,393 406,681,786 172,760,393 406,681,786
4.36 Personnel Expenses
Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2078-79
Salary 369,403,937 284,533,310 363,241,888 284,533,310
Allowances 178,235,178 127,546,034 178,235,178 127,546,034
Gratuity Expense 23,038,886 18,789,660 23,038,886 18,789,660
Provident Fund 33,332,360 24,812,692 32,912,675 24,812,692
Uniform 7,842,633 7,164,000 7,772,633 7,164,000
Training & development expense 2,293,275 1,288,324 2,293,275 1,288,324
Leave encashment 47,546,482 13,620,498 47,546,482 13,620,498
Medical - - - -
Insurance 438,208 1,089,763 438,208 1,089,763
Employees incentive 295,000 145,000 295,000 145,000
Cash-settled share-based payments - - - -
Pension expense - - - -
Finance expense under NFRS 3,963,108 866,702 3,963,108 866,702
Other expenses related to staff 2,313,530 1,300,943 2,313,530 1,300,943
Subtotal 668,702,599 481,156,926 662,050,866 481,156,926
Employees bonus 168,168,062 133,112,606 168,168,062 133,112,606
Grand Total 836,870,661 614,269,532 830,218,927 614,269,532
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4,37 Other Operating Expenses

Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Directors' fee 1,483,000 1,453,940 1,293,000 1,453,940
Directors' expense 1,461,968 1,243,013 1,441,324 1,243,013
Auditors' remuneration 1,894,250 4,181,000 1,759,250 4,181,000
Other audit related expense 4,071,957 300,000 4,071,750 300,000
Professional and legal expense 781,337 - 563,299 -
Office administration expense (4.37 A) 97,189,835 74,073,306 93,822,876 74,073,306
Operating Lease expense (4.37 B) 189,025,871 204,607,200 188,750,582 204,607,200
Operating expense of investment properties - - - -
Corporate social responsibility expense 6,927,168 3,766,510 6,927,168 3,766,510
Onerous lease provisions - - - -
Other Expenses 110,855,997 60,628,843 110,512,938 60,628,843
Repair & Maintenance Vehicle 2,243,482 2,020,488 2,243,482 2,020,488
Repair & Maintenance Others 4,068,695 6,077,080 4,020,623 6,077,080
Egﬁ%ﬁ‘emaé”;ﬁ?gi?ﬁfeomCe 1,365,575 1,192,002 1,365,575 1,192,002
Share Issue Expenses 778,281 - 778,281 -
Deposit Premium 20,523,881 17,332,611 20,523,881 17,332,611
Branch Connectivity Expense 11,851,259 11,798,908 11,556,271 11,798,908
Debenture Related Expense 2,166,414 - 2,166,414 -
Finance Cost on Lease Liability 26,376,991 - 26,376,991 -
ATM Operation & Card Expense 41,481,421 22,207,754 41,481,421 22,207,754
Total 413,691,385 350,253,812 409,142,187 350,253,812
4.37 A Ofice Administration Expenses
Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Insurance 7,448,757 6,051,426 7,427,528 6,051,426
Postage, Telephone 6,784,159 6,595,981 6,353,050 6,595,981
Printing & Stationery 19,544,836 18,537,559 19,104,553 18,537,559
Newspaper & Periodicals 77,697 189,229 73,913 189,229
Advertisements 12,991,416 12,245,130 12,731,143 12,245,130
Travelling Expenses 4,449,470 2,006,014 4,106,379 2,006,014
Fuel Expenses 9,510,419 5,523,029 9,510,419 5,523,029
Entertainment - - - -
AGM Expenses 3,547,974 2,964,132 3,124,594 2,964,132
Annual Fee 13,601,925 8,796,990 13,409,250 8,796,990
Office Expenses 14,342,990 7,534,857 13,385,349 7,534,857
Miscelleneous Expenses 4,890,192 3,628,960 4,596,699 3,628,960
Total 97,189,835 74,073,306 93,822,876 74,073,306
4.37 B Operating Lease Expenses
Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
House Rent Expenses 91,131,819 118,529,970 91,118,226 118,529,970
Electricity Expenses 23,927,776 19,291,338 23,818,081 19,291,338
Security Expenses 73,966,276 66,785,892 73,814,275 66,785,892
Total 189,025,871 204,607,200 188,750,582 204,607,200
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4,38 Depreciation and Amortisation
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Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Depreciation on property and equipment 105,058,524 86,321,419 102,556,873 86,321,419
Depreciation on investment property - - - -
Depreciation on Right of Use Asset 42,488,979 - 42,488,979 -
Amortisation of intangible assets 3,402,254 2,581,291 3,314,303 2,581,291
Total 150,949,756 88,902,711 148,360,155 88,902,711
4.39 Non Operating Income
Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Recovery of Loan written off - - -
Other Income 22,328,494 9,755,695 22,272,052 9,755,695
Total 22,328,494 9,755,695 22,272,052 9,755,695
4.40 Non Operating expense
Group Bank

Particulars

2078-79

2077-78

2078-79

2077-78

Loan written off

Redundancy provision

Expense of restructuring

Other expense.

Total

4.41 Income Tax Expenses

Group Bank
Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Current Tax Expenses 473,952,935 363,237,675 473,956,587 363,237,675
Current Year 473,952,935 363,237,675 473,956,587 363,237,675
Adjustment for Prior Years - - -
Deferred tax Expenses (4,583,432) (1,542,124) 9,541,974 (1,542,124)
Origination and Reversal of Temporary (4,583,432) (1,542,124) 9,541,974 (1,542,124)
Change in tax Rate
Recognition of Previously unrecognized _ i} i}
Tax Losses
Total Income tax expense 469,369,504 361,695,550 483,498,562 361,695,550
4.41.1: Reconciliation of Tax Expenses and Accounting Profit
Group Bank

Particulars 2078-79 2077-78 2078-79 2077-78
Profit Before Tax 1,464,137,023 1,196,989,896 1,512,096,920 1,196,989,896
Tax Amount at the Rate of 30% 439,241,107 359,096,969 453,629,076 359,096,969
Add: Tax Effect ?éf?aexegﬁfrg‘gfg that are 105,763,645 39,379,870 105,763,645 39,379,870
Less: Tax Effect on Exempt Income (314,309) (192,116) (314,309) (192,116)
Add/Less: Tax Effect on other Items (85,121,824) (35,047,047) (85,121,824) (35,047,047)
Total Income Tax Expenses 459,568,618 363,237,675 473,956,587 363,237,675
Effective Tax Rate 31.39% 30.35% 31.34% 30.35%
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5. Disclosures and Additional Information

5.1 Risk Management

Risk Management structure of the Bank has set clear separation between business function and risk management
function. Accordingly, the Bank has set up a separate Risk Management & Compliance Department. The department
oversees the risk that arise out of daily business operation as well as on periodic basis and are put to the oversight of
Top Management, Risk Management Committee and the Board to discuss the reports thereon and issue instructions
as appropriate.

i. Risk Management Committee:

Board of Directors is the apex and supreme authority of the Bank and is responsible to frame and implement robust
policies and framework for effective compliance of regulation and direction issued by the regulatory authority. The
board understands the nature of risk of the bank, and periodically reviews reports on risk management, including
policies and standards, stress testing, liquidity and capital adequacy through the reporting by the Risk Management
Committee and the Asset- Liabilities Management Committee.

Pursuant to the NRB directive on corporate governance, the Bank has established Risk Management Committee with
well-defined terms of reference in line the NRB directive. The committee supervises overall risk management of the
Bank broadly classified as liquidity risk, market risk, operational risk and credit risk.

ii. Risk Governance

Bank has prepared and implemented policies and procedures to mitigate the risk at enterprises level arising to the
bank and has inculcated risk culture among the employees by establishing ownership mentality, capacity building
programs, well defined job responsibilities and inhabiting good ethical culture.

Through its Risk Management Framework, the Bank seeks to efficiently manage credit, market and liquidity risks
which arise directly through the Bank's commercial activities as well as operational, regulatory and reputational risks
which arise as a normal consequence of any business undertaking.

The Assets and Liabilities Committee is responsible for the management of capital and establishment of, and
compliance with, policies relating to balance sheet management, including management of liquidity, capital
adequacy and structural foreign exchange and interest rate exposure and tax exposure.

The bank's risk governance structure is such that the responsibility for maintaining risk within the banks risk blanket
is cascaded down from the Board to the appropriate functional, client business, senior management and committees.
Information regarding material risk issues and compliance with policies and standards is communicated through the
business, functional, senior management and committees.

iii. Internal Control:

The Board is responsible for ensuring the Bank has appropriate internal control framework in place that supports the
achievement of the strategies and objectives. The various functions of the Bank should be looked upon with a view to
establish a proper control mechanismiis in place during expansion and growth which enables it to maximize profitable
business opportunities, avoid or reduce risks which can cause loss or reputational damage, ensure compliance with
applicable laws and regulations and enhance resilience to external events.

The effectiveness of the Company's internal control system is reviewed regularly by the Board, its Committees,
Management and Internal Auditors.

The Internal Audit monitors compliance with policies/standards and the effectiveness of internal control structures
across the Bank through regular audit, special audit, information system audit, Off Site review. The audit observations
are reported to the Management for initiating immediate corrective measures. Internal Audit reports are periodically
forwarded to the Audit Committee for review and the committee issues appropriate corrective action in accordance
with the issue involved to the management.

5.1.1 Credit Risk

Credit risk is the probability of loss of principle and reward associated with it due to failure of counterparty to
meet its contractual obligations to pay the Bank in accordance with agreed terms. The Credit Risk Monitoring
and Reporting Framework/ have been prepared in order to mitigate/ minimize the credit risk of the Bank through
ppropriate monitoring and reporting framework established within the Bank.

Bank has implemented various System/ Policies/ Procedures/ Guidelines for the effective management of Credit
Risk. For the purpose of assessment of credit risk of the bank, following activities were carried out:
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« Current system/policies/procedures/ guidelines formulated were gone through;
« Actual Exposure of credit limit product wise, segment wise were checked periodically;

+ Review of various reports prepared by the Departments such as Loan Utilization Report, Loan Overdue Report,
Loan Report, NRB reports.

Credit Risk Management is ultimately the responsibility of the Board of Directors. Hence Overall strategy as well
as significant policies has to be reviewed by the board regularly. Further, Top Management is responsible for
implementing the bank's credit risk management strategies and policies and ensuring that procedures are put
in place to manage and control credit risk and the quality of credit portfolio in accordance with these policies.

5.1.2 Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: foreign exchange rates (currency risk), market
interest rates (interest rate risk) and market prices (price risk).

i.  Currency Risk:

Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Bank to experience volatility in the value of its assets, liabilities and
solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the currencies of its assets and
liabilities and its reporting currency.

ii. Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates.

iii. Price Risk
Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused

by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar financial
instruments traded in the market.

The Company's equity price risk exposure relates to financial investment held at FVTOCI, whose values fluctuate as
a result of changes in market prices.

5.1.3 Liquidity Risk

Bank recognize Market Risk as the possibility for loss of earnings or economic value to the Bank caused due to
adverse changes in the market level of interest rates or prices of securities (equity), foreign exchange rates and
commodity price fluctuation, as well as the volatilities, of those prices. While Liquidity risk is chances of failure of a
bank to meet obligations as they become due. Effective liquidity risk management helps ensure the Bank's ability
to meet its obligations as they fall due without adversely affecting the Bank's financial condition and reduces the
probability of developing of an adverse situation.

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Bank will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Liquidity risk arises because of
the possibility that the Bank might be unable to meet its payment obligations when they fall due as a result of
mismatches in the timing of the cash flows under both normal and stress circumstances. Such scenarios could
occur when funding needed for illiquid asset positions is not available to the Bank on acceptable terms. To
minimize this risk, management has arranged for diversified funding sources in addition to its core deposit base
and adopted a policy of managing assets with liquidity in mind and monitoring future cash flows and liquidity
on a daily basis. The Bank has developed internal control processes and contingency plans for managing liquidity
risk. This incorporates an assessment of expected cash flows and the availability of high grade collateral which
could be used to secure additional funding as required.
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5.2 Capital Management

5.2.1Qualitative disclosures

The Capital Adequacy calculation is mainly guided by the Capital Adequacy Framework 2007 (Updated July 2008)
as published by Nepal Rastra Bank. The Bank has formulated the "Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process
which has been approved by the Board of Directors. The ICAAP is a system of sound, effective, and complete
strategies and processes that allows the Bank to assess and maintain, ongoing basis, the amounts, types and
distribution of internal capital that the Bank considers adequate to cover the nature and level of risk to which the
Bank is or might be exposed to.

5.2.2 Quantitative disclosures

a) Capital Structure and Capital Adequacy

i.

Tier 1 capital and a breakdown of its components

S.N | Particulars

A

Core Capital (Tier 1)

2078/79
6,170,955

Amount in 000'
2077/78
5,014,862

Paid up Equity Share Capital

4,579,892

3,675,912

Irredeemable Non-cumulative preference shares

Share Premium

97

Proposed Bonus Equity Shares

Statutory General Reserves

762,267

746,699

Retained Earnings

4,215

624,267

Current year cumulative profit/(loss)

980,596

0NN B~ WN =

Capital Redemption Reserve

\to}

Capital Adjustment Reserve

—_
o

Dividend Equalization Reserves

—_
—_

Other Free Reserve

_
N

Less: Goodwill

_
w

Less: Deferred Tax Assets

o

Less: Fictitious Assets

_
(9]

Less: Investment in equity in licensed Financial Institutions

—_
[e))

Less: Investment in equity of institutions with financial interests

123,900

—_
~N

Less: Investment in equity of institutions in excess of limits

—_
oo

Less: Investments arising out of underwriting commitments

—_
o}

Less: Reciprocal crossholdings

N
o

Less: Purchase of land & building in excess of limit and unutilized

32,115

32,114

N
—_

Less: Other Deductions

ii) Tier 2 capital and a breakdown of its components

S.N

Particulars
Supplementary Capital (Tier 2)

2078/79
1,954,529

Amount in 000
2077/78
821,135

Cumulative and/or Redeemable Preference Share

Subordinated Term Debt

1,000,000

Hybrid Capital Instruments

General loan loss provision

952,945

820,867

Exchange Equalization Reserve

267

Investment Adjustment Reserve

1,584

Asset Revaluation Reserve

0N WN =

Other Reserves

1 3 O GARIMA BIKAS BANK LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2078/79




/A ailRan famer Yo fafics v

&Y Garima Bikas Bank Limited

iii) Total Qualifying Capital
Amount in 000'

S.N | Particulars 2078/79 2077/78
Core Capital (Tier 1) 6,170,955 5,014,862
2 Supplementary Capital (Tier 2) 1,954,529 616,458
Total 8,125,484 5,631,320

iv) Subordinated Term Debt
Amount in 000'

Outstanding Amount 1,000,000.00
Maturity Date Poush 2085
Amount Raised During the Year 1,000,000.00
Amount Eligible for Tier 2 Capital Fund (net of Redemption Reserve) 1,000,000.00

v) Total Risk Weighted Exposures
Amount in 000’

RISK WEIGHTED EXPOSURES 2078/79 2077/78
Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk 55,301,103 46,758,523
Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk 3,204,989 2,534,722
Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk 9,872 1,974
Total Risk Weighted Exposures (Before adjustments of Pillar ) 58,515,964 49,295,219
Adjustments under Pillar Il 1,755,479

Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustments of Pillar I1) 60,271,443 49,295,219

vi) Total Capital Adequacy Ratios

CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIOS 2078/79 2077/78
Tier.1 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustments 10.24% 10.17%
of Pillar II)

Tigr 1 and Tier 2 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures(After Bank's 13.48% 11.42%
adjustments of Pillar 1)

vii) Risk weighted exposures under each 11 categories of credit risk.
Amount in 000'

Risk Weighted Exposure Categories of Credit Risk

Claims on government and central Bank

Claims on other official entities

Claims on Banks 1,579,007
Claims on corporate and securities firm 9,660,956
Claims on regulatory retail portfolio 20,302,322
Claim secured by residential properties 3,680,184
Claims secured by commercial real state 2,181,151
Past due Claims 303,907
High risk claims 13,896,514
Other Assets 642,908
Off Balance sheet Items 3,054,154
Total Credit Risk Weighted Exposures 55,301,103
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viii) Total Risk Weighted Exposure Calculation Table.

Amount in '000

Risk Weighted Exposure

Credit Risk Exposure 55,301,103
Operational Risk Exposure 3,204,989
Market Risk Exposure 9,872
Adjustments in Pillar Il

Add: 2 % of RWE as Supervisory Haircut( Overall Risk Management Not Satisfactory) 1,170,319
Add: 1 % of RWE as Supervisory Haircut ( Desired Level Of Disclosure Not Achieved) 585,160
Total Risk Weighted Exposures 60,271,443
Total Core Capital 6,170,955
Total Capital Fund (Tier 1 and Tier 2) 8,125,484
Tier 1 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustments of Pillar II) 10.24%
Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustments of Pillar II) 13.48%

ix) Amount of Non-Performing Assets as per regulatory classification.

Particulars Gross Amount Provision Net Amount
Rescheduled/ Restructured 63,983,609.27 27,545,800.13 36,437,809.14
Sub Standard 197,522,543.07 51,194,959.79 146,327,583.28
Doubtful 151,299,878.20 81,311,475.55 69,988,402.65
Loss 107,647,110.41 107,647,110.41 -
Total 520,453,140.95 267,699,345.88 252,753,795.07

x) Ratio of Non-Performing Assets as per regulatory classification

Description Amount in NPR

Total NPL to Total Loans & Advances

0.85%

Net NPL to Net Loans & Advances

0.41%

xi) Movement in Loan Loss Provision and Interest Suspense

Change
Particulars Previous Year Current Year
Amount
Loan Loss Provision 973,209,926 1,217,240,183 244,030,257 25.07
Interest Suspense 162,402,363 299,839,730 137,437,367 84.63

xii) Details of Additional Loan Loss Provision as per regulatory classification

Additional
Particulars Previous Year Current Year Provision in Change in %
Current Year
Pass Loan 665,859,533 792,672,527 126,812,994 19.05
Watch List 154,287,632 156,868,310 2,580,678 1.67
Sub Standard 69,438,301 59,691,781 (9,746,519) (14.04)
Doubtful 29,711,015 92,258,821 62,547,806 210.52
Loss 53,913,446 115,748,744 61,835,298 114.69
Total 973,209,926 1,217,240,183 244,030,256 25.07
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xiii) Movement of Non-Performing Assets as per regulatory classification

Particulars Previous Year Current Year Change in %

Sub Standard 69,438,301 59,691,781 (14.04)
Doubtful 29,711,015 92,258,821 210.52
Loss 53,913,446 115,748,744 114.69
Total 153,062,761.50 267,699,345.88 74.90

xiv) Segregation of Investment Portfolio

Particulars Amountin NPR

Investment Securities measured at amortized cost 9,390,100,453
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI 519,427,379
Trading Assets

Total 9,909,527,832

xv) Summary of the bank's internal approach to assess the adequacy of its capital to support current and
future activities, if applicable;

The bank also takes into consideration these risk factors during assessment of ICAAP. The bank's internal Capital
Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAAP) involves assessment of actual capacity of the Bank, additional capital
requirement in relation to the existing risk profile of the bank and additional capital requirement in relation to the
business growth of the bank.

xvi) Summary of the terms, conditions and main features of all capital instruments specially in case of
subordinated term debts including hybrid capital instruments

Name 8.75% Garima Debenture, 2085

Amount NPR 1,000,000,000.00

Interest Rate 8.75% per annum (before tax) payable half yearly

Type Unsecured and Redeemable at Maturity, No Call/Convertible feature
Number of Debentures 1,000,000.00 (One Million Only)

Face Value NPR 1,000.00

ity tohe debenture holders | A7 f it piorty of ebenture lderspoment il
Listing Listed with Nepal Stock Exchange

Compliance with external requirement

The bank has complied with the externally imposed capital requirements during the reporting period.
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5.3 Classification of Financial Assets & Financial Liabilities

Figure in NPR
Fair value -

through other Fl il
Financial Assets Amortized Cost . through profit or

comprehensive loss

income

Cash in hand 883,052,748 883,052,748
Balances with B/Fls 4,340,803,525 4,340,803,525
Money at call and short notice - -
Interbank placement 500,000,000 500,000,000

Balance at NRB

1,998,862,930

1,998,862,930

Derivative financial instrument

Loans & Advances 60,892,336,811 60,892,336,811
Government bonds 8,935,174,776 8,935,174,776
Government treasury bills 454,925,676 454,925,676
Equity investments 519,427,379 519,427,379
Other assets 489,284,270 489,284,270
Total Financial Assets 78,494,440,735 519,427,379 -/ 79,013,868,115

Fair value through profit or loss

(FVTPL)
Financial Liabilities Amortized Cost
Held fortrad- | Designated at
ing FVTPL

Deposits from customers 68,410,212,441 68,410,212,441
Due to Banks & Financial Institutions 2,035,638,564 2,035,638,564
Due to Nepal Rastra Banks 807,904,362 807,904,362
Debt Securities 994,221,509 994,221,509
Employee related liabilities 253,980,689 253,980,689
Bills payable 3,101,365 3,101,365
Creditors and accruals 5,471,963 5,471,963
Interest payable on deposit 241,541,077 241,541,077
Interest payable on borrowing 53,150,801 53,150,801
Unpaid Dividend 12,588,981 12,588,981
Liabilities under Finance Lease 343,614,294 343,614,294
Other liabilities 223,279,237 223,279,237
Total Financial Liabilities 73,384,705,284 - 73,384,705,284

5.4 Operating Segment Information

1. General Information

a) The bank has categorized its segment on the basis of presence in the geographical provinces of the country.

b) Each segment provides banking services such as corporate and retail lending, deprived sector lending,
various deposit products and transaction banking services.
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Measurement of operating segment profit or loss, assets & liabilities

The transaction between the branches is charged at the price decided by the bank's management on time to
time basis.

The pricing mechanism is periodically reviewed by the management.

Revenue Amount
Total revenues for reportable segments 8,443,944,335

Other revenues

Elimination of intersegment revenues
Entity's Revenue 8,443,944,335

Profit or loss Amount
Total profit or loss for reportable segments 1,513,512,554

Other profit or loss

Elimination of intersegment profits

Unallocated amounts:

Profit before income tax 1,513,512,554
Total assets for reportable segment 80,030,526,606
Other assets

Unallocated amounts

Entity's assets 80,030,526,606

Liabilities Amount

Total liabilities for reportable segments 73,433,989,350
Other liabilities

Unallocated liabilities

Entity's liabities 73,433,989,350

4. Information about products and services
Revenue from each type of product and services is described in point no. 1(b) above.
a) Loans & Advances
b) Fee & Commission income.
5. Information about geographical areas

Revenue from following geographical areas is as follows.

Province 1 727,629,496
Province 2 383,877,949
Province 3 2,202,720,168
Province 4 3,186,855,065
Province 5 1,721,328,846
Province 6 61,941,692
Province 7 159,591,119
Foreign

Total 8,443,944,335
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6. Information about major customers

Total revenue from any single external customer does not amount to 10 percent or more of the bank's revenue.

5.5 Share Options and share based payment
The bank does not have any share option and share based payments during the reporting period.

5.6 Contingent Liabilities & Commitment
Contingent Liabilities
Where the Bank undertakes to make a payment on behalf of its customers for guarantees issued for which an
obligation to make a payment has not arisen at the reporting date, those are included in these financial statements
as contingent liabilities.
Commitment
Where the Bank has confirmed its intention to provide funds to a customer or on behalf of a customer in the form of
loans, overdrafts, future guarantees, whether cancellable or not and the Bank has not made payments at the reporting
date, those instruments are included in these financial statements as commitments. Details of contingent liabilities
and commitments are given in note 4.28.

5.7 Related Party Disclosures

Following has been identified as Related Parties for Bank under NAS 24 Related Parties:

a. Directors

b. Key Management Personnel of the Bank

c. Relatives of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

FY 2078-79
Directors
Mr. Shyam Prasad Basyal
Dr. Anand Prasad Shrestha
Mr. Deependra Shrestha
Mr. Bimal Pandey
Mrs. Saraswoti Pathak
Mr. Sanjiv Dhakal

Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Govinda Prasad Dhakal
Mr. Madhav Prasad Upadhaya

FY 2077-78

Mr. Shyam Prasad Basyal
Dr. Anand Prasad Shrestha
Mr. Deependra Shrestha
Mr. Bimal Pandey

Mrs. Saraswoti Pathak

Mr. Sanjiv Dhakal

Mr. Kunja Raj Thapa

Mr. Govinda Prasad Dhakal
Mr. Madhav Prasad Upadhaya

FY 2076-77

Mr. Chandrakanta Baral

Dr. Anand Prasad Shrestha

Mr. Shyam Prasad Basyal

Mr. Bimal Pandey

Dr. Bhupendra Bahadur Khadka
Mr. Sanjiv Dhakal

Mr. Kunja Raj Thapa

Mr. Govinda Prasad Dhakal
Mr. Madhav Prasad Upadhaya
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Particulars FY 2078-79 FY 2077-78 FY 2076-77
Directors

Directors Sitting Fees 1,293,000.00 1,403,000.00 994,500.00
Interest Paid to directors on deposits 1,463,172.52 518,686.00 1,102,323.00
Other directors' expenses (if any) 1,395,424.00 1,243,013.00 1,542,505.00
Total 4,151,596.52 3,164,699.00 3,639,328.00
Key Management Personnel

Remuneration and Benefit Paid 22,035,601.98 17,668,519.00 16,105,547.00

Post-Retirement Benefits

Other Long-term Benefits

Borrowing during the year 9,000,000.00

Interest on Borrowing 296,736.70 275,903.00 268,272.00
Interest on account balances 30,435.57 18,332.00 15,862.00
Other transactions benefits if any

Total 31,362,774.25 17,962,754.00 16,389,681.00
Particulars FY 2078-79 FY 2077-78 FY 2076-77
Directors Deposits 23,637,440.69 14,776,086.00 41,744,522.00
KMP Deposits 259,109.75 250,475.00 166,455.00
Borrowings 22,000,000.00 8,935,000.00 8,935,000.00
Other Receivable payables if any

Total 45,896,550.44 23,961,561.00 50,845,977.00

Transaction with Subsidiary

Details of Deposit and Int Expense of Garima Capital Ltd for FY 2078-079

Particulars Deposits  Interest Expenses Tax Int After Tax
Garima Capital Limited 14,341,491.09 3,282,566.22 492,384.93 2,790,181.29
TOTAL 14,341,491.09 3,282,566.22 492,384.93 2,790,181.29

5.8 Merger & Acquisition

GBBL was in process of acquiring Sahara Bikas Bank Limited during the year. For the acquisition process final approval
for the acquisition was received on 2078.05.06 from Nepal Rastra Bank and Extraordinary General Meeting was held
on 2078.07.01. Moreover, joint transaction with Sahara Bikas Bank was commenced from 2078-07-28.

Bank has invested 51.20% of capital in Garima Capital Limited.

5.9 Additional disclosures of non-consolidated entities

Not applicable.

5.10 Operational Lease Expenses

The details of Right to use assets are as follows:

Right to use assets FY 2078/079

Balance at Shrawan 1, 2078 251,432,074.38
Addition for this year 63,954,215.89
Depreciation 42,488,978.72
Total 272,897,311.54

Right to use assets has been presented in annex 4.13 property, plant and equipment.
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The details of lease liability are as follows:

FY 2078/079
300,877,813.15

Lease Liability

Balance at Shrawan 1, 2078
Addition for this year 181,449,433.15
Actual Payment for the year 138,712,952.08
Total 343,614,294.22

The bank has adjusted the difference of opening balance of the ROU Asset and Lease Liability through opening
retained earnings as below:

Particular Amount

Balance of Lease Liability as on Shrawan 1, 2078 300,877,813
Balance of ROU Asset as on Shrawan 1, 2078 251,432,074
Adjustment in opening retained earnings 49,445,739

The actual lease liability for the year is shown as below:

Less than one year 143,856,297.60
Between one to five years 714,747,391.59
More than five years 180,296,863.82
Total 1,038,900,553.01

5.10 Events after reporting date

Events after the reporting date are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur between the reporting date
and the date when the financial statements are authorized for issue.

All material and important events that occurred after the reporting date have been considered and appropriate
disclosures have been made in line with NAS 10 - “Events After the Reporting Period”.

The Bank has auctioned the 109,811 kitta promoter share to maintain the ratio of promoter and public share at 51:49.
The auction process has been completed and the shares are allotted on 20th September 2022. Further, the allotted
shares have been listed in stock exchange on 6th November 2022.

5.11 Details of Loans and Advances

Particulars To Customers To BFls
Loans and Advances 58,591,902,869 2,882,373,578
Interest Receivable on Loans and Advances 298,999,090 772,752
Staff Loans and Advances 335,460,816

Interest Receivable on Staff Loans and Advances 67,888

Total Loans and Advances (a) 59,226,430,663 2,883,146,330
i. Total Impairment as per NFRS 9 80,996,350 -
Individual Impairment (Specific Provision) 62,957,036 -
Collective Impairment (General Loan Loss Provision) 18,039,314

ii. Impairment as per norms of NRB in Loan Loss Provision 1,179,769,326 37,470,857
Collective Impairment 493,791,769 37,470,857
Individual Impairment 685,977,558 -
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Impairment Charge for the Year, higher of | and 11 (b) 1,179,769,326 37,470,857
Net Loans and Advances (a-b) 58,046,661,337 2,845,675,473

Impairment calculation as per NFRS 9

The Bank has considered evidence of impairment for loans and advances measured at amortized cost at both specific
asset and collective level. The Bank first assesses individually whether objective evidence of impairment exists
for financial assets that are individually significant and that are not individually significant and that are found not
impaired individually are assessed collectively.

The Bank has covered 19.35% of total loans and advances to customers and BFls (in terms of principal outstanding)
for individual impairment assessment. The Bank believes that coverage to this extent provides adequate assurance
on the reliability of impairment assessment of gross loans and advances.

The Bank has then grouped loans and advances made to customers into different portfolios based on the general
product type so as to achieve similarity in credit risk and repayment characteristics among loan accounts grouped
within a given portfolio for collective assessment of impairment. The groupings done are Home Loans, Short Term
Loans, Long Term Loans, Personal Loans and Vehicle Loans.

The Bank has considered overdue movement trend of past 2 years and current year data and loss given default rate
from the data since inception of the Bank for deriving loss rate in collective impairment of loans and advances.
Impairment as per norms of NRB in loan loss provision

The Bank has provided for impairment provision as per norms of NRB in loan loss provision as given in NRB Directive
no. 2 on the basis of overdue period of principal and interest. Additional criteria include personal guarantee loans,
security shortfalls, blacklisting of borrowers, rescheduled loans, etc.

5.12 Staff Loans and Advances and Employee Benefits Included in Loans and Advances to Customers of the bank.

Presented in financial statements under Loans and Advances to Customers are staff loans and advances extended in
line with the Employee Byelaws of the Bank. Eligibility criteria for availing staff loans are directly linked to the period
of service under permanent payroll of the Bank as per the Employee Bylaws of the Bank.

The carrying amount as at the balance sheet date was as under:

Particulars 2078/079 2077/078
Staff Loans & Advance 335,460,816 153,605,002
Total 335,460,816 153,605,002

Staff loan and advance includes staff vehicle loan, staff home loan and employee advance.

5.13 Investment Property

The details of Investment Property of the Bank are as follows:

Particulars 2078/079 2077/078
Investment Properties Measured at Cost

Balance as on Shrawan 1% 39,880,571 32,114,800
Addition During the Year 4,400,000 7,765,771
Disposal During the Year (7,765,771)

Total 36,514,800 | 39,880,571
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5.14 Liability for Long Service Leave
The detail of liability for long service leave recognized in Other Liabilities in Statement of Financial Position is as follows:

Group Bank

Previous Previous
Current Year

Current Year Year Year

Particulars

Present Value of Unfunded Obligations 197,285,845 | 125,703,061 | 196,713,643 | 125,703,061

Present Value of Funded Obligations - - - -
197,285,845 | 125,703,061 | 196,713,643 | 125,703,061
111,093,866 75,971,122 1 111,093,866 75,971,122
Present Value of Net Obligations 86,191,979 49,731,939 85,619,777 49,731,939
Recognized Liability for Defined Benefit Obligations 86,191,979 | 49,731,939 | 85,619,777 | 49,731,939

Total Present Value of Obligations

Fair Value of Plan Assets

Plan Assets Group Bank
Plan Assets comprise Current Year Pri\el::us Current Year PreYZ::us
Equity Securities - -
Government Bonds - -
Bank Deposit - -
Other 111,093,866 75,971,122 | 111,093,866 75,971,122
Total 111,093,866 75,971,122 | 111,093,866 75,971,122
Movement in the Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations

Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Prz:us Current Year Prz;c:us
Defined Benefit Obligations at Shrawan 1, 2078 125,703,061 | 106,451,745 | 125,703,061 106,451,745
Transfer from Sahara Bikas Bank Ltd 10,527,589 10,527,589 -
Actuarial Losses (7,913,491) | (12,668,674) (7,913,491) | (12,668,674)
Benefits Paid by the Plan (2,507,048) (460,070) (2,507,048) (460,070)
Benefits paid Directly (4,250,307) - (4,250,307) -
Current Service Costs and Interest 75,726,041 32,380,060 75,153,839 32,380,060
Defined Benefit Obligations at Ashad End, 2079 | 197,285,845 | 125,703,061 | 196,713,643 125,703,061

Movement in the Fair Value of Plan Assets Group Bank

Particulars

Current Year

Previous
Year

Current Year

Previous
Year

Fair Value of Plan Assets at Shrawan 1, 2078 75,971,122 59,084,220 75,971,122 59,084,220
Contributions Paid Into The Plan 37,629,792 16,886,902 37,629,792 16,886,902
Benefits Paid During The Year (2,507,048) - (2,507,048) -
Acturial (Losses) Gains 8,417,924 6,077,490 8,417,924 6,077,490
Expected Return on Plan Assets (8,417,924) (6,077,490) (8,417,924) (6,077,490)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at Ashad End, 2079 111,093,866 75,971,122 | 111,093,866 | 75,971,122
Current Service Costs 31,371,469 27,427,724 30,799,267 27,427,724
Interest on Obligation 33,345,378 (4,607,618) 33,345,378 (4,607,618)
Actuarial Gains / Losses 11,009,194 9,559,954 11,009,194 9,559,954
Expected Return on Plan Assets 8,417,924 6,077,490 8,417,924 6,077,490
Total 67,308,117 | 26,302,570 | 66,735,915 | 26,302,570
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5.15 Taxation

Status of Tax Assessment in the current fiscal year, the tax assessment of the Bank of FY (2016/17) is under progress
by Large Taxpayers Office (LTO).

Current Year Tax

Current year tax liability has been recognized on net profit at the rate of 30% after required adjustment to arrive at
taxable profit. Reconciliation between current year tax liability and current tax based on net profit of the book has
been given in Note 4.41.1.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is computed at 30% of the temporary differences between accounting base and tax base. Deferred tax
assets/ liabilities and the calculation of deferred taxes are given in Note 4.15 of Statement of Financial Position.

5.16 Statutory Reserve and Funds

The reserves of the Bank include statutory reserves and funds set aside for specific purpose as per Banks and Financial
Institutions Act, 2073 and NRB Directives. The various reserves and funds are as below:

i. General Reserve

General Reserve is created as per Section 44 of the Banks and Financial Institutions Act 2073 equivalent to 20% of the
net profit earned during the year until the reserve is twice the paid up share capital of the Bank after which 10% of the
net profit earned during the year shall be set aside as General Reserve. During the year, the Bank has transferred NPR
206,002,798 to General Reserve from Retained Earnings. Such reserve could not be expensed or transferred to other
heads without prior approval of Nepal Rastra Bank.

ii. Exchange Fluctuation Reserve Fund

Exchange Fluctuation Reserve is the reserve created as per Section 45 of the Banks and Financial Institutions Act
2073 equivalent to 25% of the foreign exchange gain realized on the translation of foreign currency to the reporting
currency during the year other than Indian Rupees. During the current year, the Bank has booked the revaluation loss
of Rs 107,617.76 from Exchange Fluctuation Reserve and transferred to Retained Earning. The balance of exchange
fluctuation reserve fund after transfer to retained earnings during current year is NPR 160,282. Such reserve could
not be expensed or transferred to other heads without prior approval of Nepal Rastra Bank other than to set off
revaluation loss incurred, if any during the year.

iiii. Investment Adjustment Reserve

Investment adjustment Reserve has been created as per the regulatory requirement of NRB Directive no 8. During the
current year, Investment Adjustment Reserve has not been created hence there is no change in opening balance of
Investment adjustment reserve amounting Rs 1,584,000.

iv. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Fund

During the year, the Bank has expensed NPR 6,927,168 on CSR activities. The sum of NPR 10,300,140 i.e, expense of
current year to the extent of CSR Fund accumulated till previous year including the fund transferred from acquired
institutions has been transferred from CSR fund to retained earnings in the current year. The fund so created shall be
used for CSR activities of the Bank in the next fiscal year as per Corporate Social Responsibility Manual of the Bank.

The total Movement of Bond Redemption Reserve, Corporate Social Responsibility Fund, Investment Adjustment
Reserve and Employee Training Cost and Employee Capacity Development Fund reflected in totality in Statement of
Changes in Equity under Other Reserve are as follows:
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Corporate Bond Investment Employee
Social . . Acturial Gain  Training Costand  Amount in
Other Reserve ... Redemption Adjustment .
Responsibility Reserve Employee Capacity NPR
Reserve Reserve

Fund Development Fund
Balance as on Shrawan 1, 2078 10,369,227 1,584,000 | (13,810,347) (1,857,120)
Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Tax -
Actuarial Gains/ Losses on Defined
Benefit Plans (353,103) (353,103)
Transfer from acquired institutions 35,380 1,085,662 276,122 1,397,164
Transfer to Reserve 10,300,140 10,300,140
Transfer From Reserve (6,927,168) (6,927,168)
Balance as on Ashad End, 2079 13,777,578 - 1,584,000 | (13,077,788) 276,122 2,559,912

V. Regulatory Reserve

The regulatory reserve has been created of NPR 325,020,386 upto the current year as per NRB Directive 4(3) (Ka). The
detail of regulatory reserve created in the current year is given in the Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss. The

detail of movement of Regulatory Reserves of the Bank is summarized as below:

Fiscal Year

Interest
Receivable

Short
Loan Loss
Provision

on NBA

Deferred
Tax Asset

Acturial
Loss
Recognized

Goodwill

Fair Value
Loss
recognized
in OCl

Opening Balance As on 1st Shrawan 2075 51,341,041 18,783,586 6,179,752 12,995,984 89,300,363
Changes in FY 2075/076 (35,454,314) 2,506,550 | 5,103,719 4,949,475 | (22,894,570)
Balance As on 31st Ashad 2076 15,886,727 21,290,136 | 11,283,472 17,945,460 | 66,405,795
Changes in FY 2076/077 21,075,505 (7,713,576) | 7,140,702 (14,168,025) 6,334,606
Balance As on 31st Ashad 2077 36,962,232 13,576,559 | 18,424,175 3,777,434 | 72,740,400
Changes in FY 2077/078 65,351,257 | 4,892,435 | (13,576,559) | (4,613,828) (3,777,434) | 48,275,871
Balance as on 31st Ashad 2078 102,313,489 | 4,892,435 13,810,346 121,016,271
Changes in FY 2078/079 86,585,541 | (2,120,435) - (806,733) | 92,311,741 175,970,114
Transfer From Sahara Bikas Bank Ltd. 13,758,247 14,201,580 74,174 28,034,001
Balance as on 31st Ashad 2079 202,657,277 | 2,772,000 = 14,201,580 | 13,077,788 | 92,311,741 325,020,386

5.17 Share Premium

The Bank has share premium of NPR 92,311,741 as at the reporting date. Detail is as below

Particular Amount

Opening Balance 97,068
Transfer from Sahara Bikas Bank Ltd 6,668,252
Bonus Share Issued (6,765,320)
Addition on Acquisition of Sahara Bikas Bank Ltd 92,311,741
Closing Balance 92,311,741

5.18 Proposed Bonus Share

The Board of Directors of the Bank has proposed 13 percent Bonus Share amounting to Rs 596,813,555.25 (out of
share premium Rs 92,311,741.27 and remaining Rs 504,501,813.98 from retained earnings) on current paid up share
capital of Rs 4,590,873,501.89 subject to approval from Nepal Rastra Bank and from Annual General Meeting of the

shareholders of the Bank.
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5.19 Proposed Cash Dividend

The Board of Directors of the Bank has proposed Cash Dividend of 1.5 percent cash dividend amounting 68,863,102.52
on current paid up share capital of Rs. 4,590,873,501.89 subject to approval from Nepal Rastra Bank and from Annual
General Meeting of the shareholders of the Bank.

5.20Provision for Bonus to Employees
Provision for staff bonus has been made as per Bonus Act 2030, calculated at 10% of net profit before bonus. For the
FY 2078/79, the Bank has made provision of NPR. 168,168,061.59 towards Staff Bonus.

5.21 Non- Deliverable Forward (NDF) Contract

The Bank does not have any Non Deliverable Forward Contract as on the reporting date.

5.22 Earnings Per Share
Basic Earnings per Share

Earnings per share, also called net income per share, is a market prospect ratio that measures the amount of net
income/ loss earned per share of stock outstanding. In other words, this is the amount of money each share of stock
would receive if all of the profits were distributed to the outstanding shares at the end of the year. It is calculated by
dividing profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity holders by the average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the period.

The earnings attributable to the ordinary equity holders consists of the earnings of the Bank after deduction of all
expenses, tax expense and preference dividends, differences arising on the settlement of preference shares, and
other similar effects of preference shares classified as equity.

The calculation of basic earnings per share of the Bank has been based on the profit/ loss attributable to ordinary
shareholders and weighted average number of shares outstanding as tabulated below:

Particulars 2078/079 2077/078
Profit Attributable to ordinary shareholders 1,030,013,992 836,317,904
Weighted Average number of Ordinary Shares 4,579,892,502 | 3,675,912,601
Basic Earning Per Share 22.49 22.75
Restated Basic Earnings Per Share 22.49 22.75

Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares Calculation

Shares Portion of Weighted
PUATAHTA) R Outstanding | theYear | Average Shares
Opening Balance 36,759,125 | 3,675,912,501 80.26 2,950,360,299
Bonus Shares of Fy 2077/078 6,317,093 631,709,297 13.79 87,132,317

New Shares Issued (Shares issued to erstwhile

Sahara Bikas Bank Ltd Shareholders) 2,722,706 272,270,604 >.94 16,186,250

Diluted Earnings Per Share

Diluted shares are the shares that would be outstanding if all possible sources of conversion, such as convertible
bonds and stock options, were exercised. Specific financial figures in terms of fully diluted shares outstanding are
reported to allow investors to properly assess the Bank's financial situation. There are no dilutive shares during the
year of the Bank and the Subsidiary.

5.23 Interim Financial Statements

The Interim Financial Statements of the Group have been prepared and published on quarterly basis as per NFRS and
NRB Directive no 4 in compliance of statutory and legal requirement within the time frame prescribed.
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5.24 Age Wise Particulars of reconciliation pending items (1 Year, 1-3 Years and above 3 years) in agency accounts
of the Bank

i. Inter Branch Account

There is no un-reconciled transaction in Inter Branch Accounts of the Bank as on year end FY 2078-079

5.25 NFRS Carve-Outs Adjustments

During the current fiscal year, the Group has not applied the numbers of standards as prescribed in NFRS and used
the NFRS carve- out adjustments. As a consequence, the net profit and retained earnings have been impacted. The
impacts of each carve- out adjustment done and the affected financial statement line items have been summarized
as follows wherever quantifiable or described otherwise:

5.25.1 NFRS 9: Recognition and Measurement (Incurred Loss Model measure the Impairment Loss on Loans and
Advances)

NFRS 9 requires an entity to assess at the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that
a financial asset or group of financial assets measured at amortized cost is impaired. If any such evidence exists, the
entity shall determine the amount of any impairment loss. However, as per carve out on NFRS 9 Para 5.5, the Bank
has assessed and measured impairment loss on loan and advances as the higher of amount derived as per norms
prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for loan loss provision and amount determined as per NFRS 9.

The incurred credit loss model used by the Bank in impairment testing of loans and advances in general is based on
historic data sets from the past seven years and it automatically assume an effect of significant increase in credit risk
in the event of a delay of payment dues. The impacts of the application of carve- out in the current year financials is

as under:
Gross Loans and Advances (To Customers and BFls) 62,109,576,993
Impairment Loss as per NFRS 80,996,350
Impairment Loss as per norms of NRB 1,217,240,183

The higher of two above i.e.; NPR 1,217,240,183.08 has been taken into account for impairment loss on loan and
advances in the preparation of consolidated financial reports.

5.25.2 NFRS 3: Recognition of Goodwill

Goodwill is calculated on the basis of net worth of the acquirer and acquired institutions and the calculations is as under:

Fair Value of Asset Acquired (a) 315,141,218
Net worth Per share of Acquirer at the date of acquisition 149.65
No of Shares of acquired company 2,722,706.04
Purchase Consideration (b) 407,452,959
Goodwill (b-a) 92,311,741

5.26 Details of Refinance Loan and Business Continuity Loan

The Bank has provided the Refinance Loan and Business Continuity Loan. Details of such loan as on Ashad end 2079 is

as follows:
Particulars No of Customers Amount
Refinance Loan 473 643,454,364

Business Continuity Loan

5.27 Details of Subsidized Loan

The Bank has provided the Subsidized Loan. Details of such loan as on Ashad end 2079 is as follows:

Particulars No of Customers Amount
' Subsidized Loan 3192 4,396,543,468
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5.28 Accured Interest Receivibale realised after Ashad end 2079

The bank has accured interest receivable of NRS 299,839,729.78 as on Ashad end 2079. The central bank has provided
relaxation of not maintaining the regulatory reserve up to the amount of accured interest received after Ashad end
2079 till Shrawan 15, 2079. The bank has not opted the relaxation of provision provided by NRB and has calculated
the regulatory reserve without adjustment of accured interest received after Ashad End 2079. The bank has received
the accured interest amounting Rs 30,818,939.14 till Shrawan 15, 2079.

5.29 Relaxation / Forbearance to minimize the impacts of Covid-19

The details of relaxation provided to the customer and Accrued Interest received after Ashad end till 15th Shrawan

2078 along with additional provision of 0.3% on pass loan portfolio is as follows:
2079 Ashad End

No of Customers Amount
1 Accrued Interest Received after Ashad End 2079 till 15 Shrawan 2079 Not Opted
i Additional 0.3% Loan Loss Provision created on Pass Loan Portfolio 38,824 | 177,146,476

Extension of Moratorium Period of Loan provided to industry or project
under construction

Restructured/Rescheduled Loan with 5% Loan Loss Provision 158 | 220,211,642
Enhancement of Working Capital Loan by 20% to COVID affected borrowers - -
Enhancement of Term Loan by 10% to COVID affected borrowers 191 | 192,535,657

Expiry Date of Additional 20% Working Capital Loan extended for up to
1 year with 5% provisioning

S.N. | Particulars

Expiry Date of Additional 10% Working Capital Loan extended for up to

1 year with 5% provisioning 183 1 168,591,311

Time extension provided for repayment of Principal and Interest for up
to 2 years as per clause 44(2) of NRB Directive

10 Time extension provided for repayment of Principal and Interest for up ) )
to 2 years as per clause 44(1) of NRB Directive

5.30 Microfinance welfare fund

The bank has maintained the microfinance welfare fund to cover the risk associated with the group guarantee
microfinance lending. The bank has formulated the policy for the collect and utilization of the welfare fund. Bank
collects the certain welfare amount from the customers availing group guarantee microfinance and the amount
will be separately accounted as liability of the bank. The movement of microfinance welfare fund during the year is
presented below:

Particular Amount

Opening Balance 51,045,335
Addition during the year 12,462,284
Payment during the year (1,689,655)
Closing Balance 61,817,964
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Garima Capital Limited
Statement of Financial Position
As on 32nd Ashadh 2079

Particulars Notes 32nd Ashadh 2079 31st Ashadh 2078
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalent 4.1 14,822,181.53 1,867,074.47
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.2 20,000,000.00 15,100,000.00
Loans and Advances 4.3 954,855.64 1,232,107.89
Investment 4.4 136,350,276.14 87,634,145.00
Current Tax Assets 4.5 3,978,907.07 -
Property and Equipment 4.6 5,199,055.63 6,170,795.55
Goodwill and Intangible Assets 4.7 543,842.79 669,584.58
Capital Work in Progress 4.6 3,365,535.44 -
Deferred Tax Assets 4.8 14,087,488.26 -
Other Assets 49 42,563,796.93 38,409,437.57
Liabilities
Borrowings 4.10 - -
Current Tax Liabilities 4.5 - 2,227,102.99
Deferred Tax Liabilities 4.8 - 37,917.85
Other Liabilities 4.11 39,435,529.12 9,241,652.46
Equity
Share Capital 4.12 242,000,000.00 118,100,000.00
Retained Earning 4.13 (42,462,165.52) 18,483,895.93
Reserves 4.13 2,892,575.83 2,992,575.83
Total Eguitx Attributable to Eguitx Holders 202i430i410‘31 139 572471476
Total Ligbilitics and Egquity 241.865,930.43 151,083,145.00
Net Assets Value per Share 83.65 118.18
Deepak Pandey Rama Kanta Baral As per our report of even date attached
Chairman Director

For SR Pandey & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Yadav Kumar Shrestha Madhav Prasad Upadhaya Anil Shrestha

Director Director Director
CA. Laxmi Prasad Luintel
Partner
Nirmal Bhattarai Ashok Subedi Date : 11th Ashwin, 2079
Chief Executive Officer Chief Operating Officer Kathmandu, Nepal
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For the Period 1st Shrawan 2078 to 32nd Ashadh 2079

Garima Capital Limited
Statement of Profit Or Loss

Particulars

Notes 32nd Ashadh 2079

31st Ashadh 2078

Income

Fees and Commission Income

4.15

12,185,118.70

26,439,898.44

Fees and Commission Expense 4.16 (4,301,050.51) (3,597,656.92)
Net Fees and Commission Income (A) 7,884,068.19 22,842,241.52
Other Trading Income 4.18 2,490,264.99 83,874.45
Total Trading Income (B) (4,962,926.91) 36,892,997.44
Interest Expense 4.20 (988,401.22) -
Net Interest Income ©) 6,145,027.61 2,165,204.31
Non-Operating Expenses - -
Net Non-Operating Income (D) 56,442.14 -
Total income (E) = (A+B+C=D) 9,122,611.03 61,900,443.27
Expenses

Personnel Expense 4.22 9,754,241.33 11,641,594.53
Other Operating Expenses 4.23 5,532,009.79 3,935,302.67
Depreciation and Amortisation 4.24 3,329,632.86 1,355,552.20
Total Expenses (F) 18,615,883.98 16,932,449.40

Profit Before Unrealised Gain/(Loss) and Income Tax (G) = (E) - (F)

(9,493,272.94)

44,967,993.87

Unrealised Gain/(Loss) due to diff of Cost and FMV of 4.17

Investment H)

(47,090,175.69)

(381,300.34)

Profit Before Income Tax

O=©G+H

(56,583,448.64)

44,586,693.53

Income Tax Expense ) 4.25 (14,125,406.11) 16,472,367.76
Current Tax - 10,380,279.39
Deferred Tax (Income)/Expense (14,125,406.11) 6,092,088.37
Profit for the Period ®=0-0) (42,458,042.52) 28,114,325.77
Profit Attributable to:
Equity Holders (42,458,042.52) 28,114,325.77
Non-controlling Interest - -
Profit for the Period (42,458,042.52) 28,114,325.77
Earnings per Share (Weighted Average):
Basic Earnings per Share (20.74) 29.75
Diluted Earnings per Share (20.74) 29.75
Deepak Pandey Rama Kanta Baral As per our report of even date attached
Chairman Director

For SR Pandey & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Yadav Kumar Shrestha Madhav Prasad Upadhaya Anil Shrestha
Director Director Director

CA. Laxmi Prasad Luintel

Partner
Nirmal Bhattarai Ashok Subedi Date : 11th Ashwin, 2079

Chief Executive Officer Chief Operating Officer Kathmandu, Nepal
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Garima Capital Limited
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the Period 1st Shrawan 2078 to 32nd Ashadh 2079

Particulars 32nd Ashadh 2079 31st Ashadh 2078

Profit for the Period (42,458,042.52) 28,114,325.77

Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Income Tax
a) Items That Will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss

* Gains/(Losses) from Investment in Equity Instruments (4,123.00) 3,535.20

Measured at Fair Value

* Gains/(Losses) on Revaluation - -

« Acturial Gain/(Losses) on Defined Benefit Plans -

« Income Tax Relating to Above Items - (1,060.56)
Net Other Comprehensive Income That Will not be Reclassified (4,123.00) 2,474.64
to Profit or Loss
b) Items that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss

* Gains/(Losses) on Cash Flow Hedge - -

» Exchange Gains/(Losses)(Arising from Translating Financial - -

Assets of Foreign Operation)

« Income Tax Relating to Above Items - -

* Reclassify to Profit or Loss - -
Net Other Comprehensive Income that are or may be - -
Reclassified to Profit or Loss

Other Comprehensive Income for the Period, Net of Income Tax (at+b) (4,123.00) 2,474.64
Total Comprehensive Income for the Period (42,462,165.52) 28,116,800.41
Total Comprehensive Income Attributable to Equity Holders (42,462,165.52) 28,116,800.41
Deepak Pandey Rama Kanta Baral As per our report of even date attached
Chairman Director

For SR Pandey & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Yadav Kumar Shrestha Madhav Prasad Upadhaya Anil Shrestha
Director Director Director
CA. Laxmi Prasad Luintel
Partner
Nirmal Bhattarai Ashok Subedi Date : 11th Ashwin, 2079
Chief Executive Officer Chief Operating Officer Kathmandu, Nepal
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Garima Capital Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Period 1st Shrawan 2078 to 32nd Ashadh 2079

Particulars 32nd Ashadh 2079 31st Ashadh 2078

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit/(Loss) after tax - SOPL (42,458,042.52) 28,114,325.77
Net Profit/(Loss) after tax - SOCI (4,123.00) 9,732,688.71
Add. Depreciation 1,391,509.71 1,355,552.37
Less: Utilized CSR (100,000.00) (100,000.00)
Add: Deferred Tax (Asset)/Liability (14,125,406.11) 6,093,148.93
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities 27,966,773.67 (41,092,443.85)
(Increase)/Decrease in Investment (48,716,131.14) (45,692,635.75)

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Fixed Assets Purchase (3,659,563.44) (1,554,456.00)
Sale of Fixed Assets - R
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (3,659,563.44) (1,554,456.00)

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Calls in Advance - Right Share 123,900,000.00 42,975,100.00
Payment of Dividend (18,483,895.93) -
Increase/(Decrease) in Secured Loans - (1,226,666.76)
(Increase)/Decrease in Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions (4,900,000.00) (10,300,000.00)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 100,516,104.07 31,448,433.24
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning 1,867,074.47 1,505,141.56
Deepak Pandey Rama Kanta Baral As per our report of even date attached
Chairman Director

For SR Pandey & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Yadav Kumar Shrestha Madhav Prasad Upadhaya Anil Shrestha

Director Director Director
CA. Laxmi Prasad Luintel
Partner
Nirmal Bhattarai Ashok Subedi Date : 11th Ashwin, 2079
Chief Executive Officer Chief Operating Officer Kathmandu, Nepal
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Garima Capital Limited
Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss
As on 32nd Ashadh 2079

Particulars 32nd Ashadh 2079 31st Ashadh 2078
Net Profit or (Loss) as per Statement of Profit or Loss (42,458,042.52) 28,114,325.77
Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Income Tax (4,123.00) 2,474.64

Total Comprehensive Income Attributable to Equity Holders

(42,462,165.52)

28,116,800.41

Appropriations:

1. General Reserve

(2,811,432.58)

2. Corporate Social Responsibility Fund

(281,143.26)

Gain on Disposal of Share Classified into OCI

9.730,214.07

Total Profit or (Loss) after Regulatory Adjustment

(42.462.,165.52)

34,754.438.64

Adjustment/Restated R_eserve Balance as at 1st Shrawzln, 2077

(16,270.542.71)

Deepak Pandey

Rama Kanta Baral

As per our report of even date attached

Chairman

Yadav Kumar Shrestha
Director

Nirmal Bhattarai
Chief Executive Officer

Madhav Prasad Upadhaya
Director

Director

Anil Shrestha
Director

Ashok Subedi
Chief Operating Officer

For SR Pandey & Co.
Chartered Accountants

CA. Laxmi Prasad Luintel
Partner

Date : 11th Ashwin, 2079
Kathmandu, Nepal
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